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REC

10,
THE MEMBERS,
ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED

Your Director has pleasure in presenting their Anoual Report on the by

company and the accounts for the Financial year Ended 315t March, 2020,

NANCIAL SUMMA

HIGHLIGHTSPE
The financial results for the year ended 315t March, 2020 and

CE 1E €O :
the corresponding figures for the last year

sincis and operation of the

N

are as under ;-
Particulars 20192020 | 2018-2019

Profit Before interest, Depreciation & Tax 1.18.558.24 (6,83,843.71} |

Less: Finance Cost 2 -

Less: Depreciation & Amortization Expense 1,90,013.42 | 1,44,182.36 |

Profit before Tax (71.455.18) (8.28,026 09)
Tax Expense

Current Tax .

Deferred Tax 27.259.07 25,386.82

Profit after Tax (98,714.25) (8,53.412.91)

Less : Proposed Dividend & Tax thereon - | =
| Balance carried to Balance Sheet (98,714.25) | (8.53.412.91)

§ LUS ;

Total Loss of Rs.98,714.25 for the financial year has been transferred 1o the General Reserve,

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING DURING THE YEARSTATE OF
(L) SAFFATR:

i PANY'S

During the Financial Year 2019-2020, the Company has incurred a net loss of R5.98.714.25.

N NA ¥

There s no Change in the nature of the business of the Company done during the year.

EVEN

AT s

No material changes and commitments iffecting the financial position of the Company oceurred between

the ends of the financial year 1o which this financial statement relate on the date of this report.

VIn 3

To strengthen the financial position of the Comp

to declare any dividend.
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TINGS :
Bourd of directors meet seven times as and when required for smooth and efficient running of the
business during the financial vear,

DIRECTORS AND _KEY MANAGERIAL FERSONNEL AND  MANAGERIAL
REMUNERATION :

There is no change in the directors and key managerial personnel during the vear under review.
There is no Independent Director in the company

MEPANY'S POy 2

N I F T
The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Commiliee
are nit applicable to the Company.

cTAILS OF ' DEVELL D IMPLE ED BY THE ANY ON IT
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES ;
The provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable 10 the COMmpany.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY :

The Company has developed and implemented a risk management policy which identifies major risks
which may threaten the existence of the Company. The same has also been sdopted by your Board and is

also subject to its review from time to time. Risk mitigation process and measures have been alsc
formulated and clearly spelled out in the said policy.

SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY :

The Company has no Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associte Company,

SIGN RDER BY 4 RS:
During the year no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and company's operitions in future

CHANGES IN SHARES CAPITAL :

The Company has not issued any Equity Shares during the previous financial year,

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

At the AGM held on 30.09.2019 the members approved the appointment of Mfis HADUKIA &
ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants, Ranchi, as Statutory Auditors of the Company having Firm
Reg. No. M08941C 10 hold office till the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Mexting i.e. for a
period of five years, The Company has received confirmation from M/'s HADUKIA & ASSOCIATES,
Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors to the effect that their proposed appointment, if made would
be within the limits prescribed under Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, As provided in Section
139 of the Act, the zaid appointment is being placed for ratification at the forthcoming Annual General

Mecting
The Auditors' Report does not contain any qualification. Notes 1o Accounts and Auditors' remarks in
their report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.
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(a)

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Company has in plsce proper and adequate internal control systems commensurate with the nature of
its business, size and complexity of its operaticns. Internal control svstems comprising of policies and
procedures are designed to ensure liability of financial reporting, timely feedback on achievement of
operational and strategic goals, compliance with policies, procedure, applicable laws and regulations, and
that all assets and resources are acquired economically, used,

SECRETARIAL AUINTOR AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

The Secretarinl Audit is not applicable on the company as it is not covered under the provisions of
Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of
MManagenial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

0OF HM:

As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 an extract of annual return in MGT 9 as a part of this
Annual Repot. a

P i ¥
The company has not given any loan/guarantes or investment under section 186 of the Companies Act
2013,

DEPOSIT :
The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the vear under review,

R

No agreement was entered with related parties by the Company during the current year. All the related
party transactions were entered by the Company in ordinary course of business and were in arm's length
basis. The Company presents all related party transactions before the Board specifiying the nature, value,
and terms and conditions of the transaction. Transactions with related parties are conducted in a
transparent manner with the interest of the Company and Stakeholders as utmost priority.

Since all the related party transactions were entered by the Company in ordinary course of business and
were in arm's length basis, FORM AOC- 2 is not applicable 1o the Company.

FREVEN PROHIBITION AND RE L) ACT, 20

The company has in place a policy for prevention of sexual harassment in accordance with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of women at workplace {Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal)
Act, 2013. Internal Complaints Committee has been set up 1o redress complaints received regarding
sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this
policy. The Company did not receive any complain during the yesr 2019-20,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREGIN
EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO ;

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange eamings and OUtgo are s
follows:

Conservation of energy

consume significant amount of
| ENETEY.

| () ‘ﬁnmmmimlmmrﬂﬁnnﬂfm Company's ;:pem:inn does not |




| (ii) | The steps tuken by the company for utilizing alternate Not  spplicable, in  view of
sources of cnergy. comments in clause (i)

“(iif) | the capital investment on energy consérvation equipments | Nol applicable, in view  of
comments in clause (i)

|

(b} _Technology absorplion
(i) | the effort made towards technology absorption Nil |

(i} | the benefits derived like product improvement cost|

reduction product development or import substitution Hil

(ili) | in case of imported technology (important during the last

three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial | Nj]

year)

(a} the details of technology imported

(b) the year of import,

{c} whether the technology been fully sbsorbed

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not

teken place, and the reasons thereol

(v} | the expenditure incurred on Research and Development Nil

) Fureign exchange eamings and outgo
During the last financial year there is no foreign cxchange made and nothing eamed from foreign
exchange.

24 OF AMO 0 g CATION AND PROTECTION FUND @
Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for o period of seven years. Therefore
there were no funds which were required 1o be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund
(IEPF},

25 IRECT !

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred 1o in clanse (¢) of Sub- section (3) of Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013 shall state that

(a)  in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures:

(b)  The director had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so 4s 1o give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
1h¢mmpnurmthnmdnrﬂ1¢ﬁmiﬂymmﬂn{mmufnandhmufﬂmcmmﬁ:ﬂmtpeﬁﬂd:

{€}  the director had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of sdequate sccounting records in
nmmd.lnnuw'rﬂullupm.riﬁmsafmishﬂhuﬁgnudmgﬂwmmuﬁhempmymdfwmmﬁng
and detecting fraud and other iregularities;

(d) &:mmmﬂuummlmmagﬁn@mmmm;mﬁ

ie) Thﬂi:m:,inﬂ:emuhﬁstedmy,hndlmfddmmhﬂmmlﬁmcillcmh'nhm’mmlhwﬂhy
ummnpmylndthnmhint:malﬁmmhlnmﬁuhm:daqummdummﬂugelfmthah.

(n Thudilmtutsb.addwhadpmpuwﬂmhemnmmplmwidlﬂmpu'wiadmufallapplimhluhws
and that such system were adequate and operating effectively.




FORM NO. MGT S

ENTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
s on firancial year onded on 3100 2618

Pursuant to Saction 82 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1] of the Company [Management & Adminlstration) Rules, 2014,

Agant, I any.
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Il PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(Al he business acivities contributing 10 % or mare of e total lumover of the campany shall be staled)
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{B. Public Sharehcldirg
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a) hhutsal Funcs 0.00% 0.00% £.00%
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Sharehokdng al Fe baginning of ihe year Cumiulive Shauholding during the pear
s Parfodas Dala Feazen
Mo, of shares %olitshares|  No.ofshams oy

Al e baginning of e year 0.00% 0.00%

00| (K%
Changes durieg the year LR 000 |
0.00% 000
Al e st of e yoar 0.00% 0.00%)

{iv) Sharehalding Pattern of lop tan Shareholders
(Ot than Directors, Fromofers and Hollers of GRS and ADRS
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Mo of sharey % of fols! shaes Mo of shares 'I-ufr o
'h.'_
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Iv) Shatehoiding of Directors and Key Managerlal Perscnnel:

=g g e
HI': _h.'d.i-“ .-..-|..'.|._ ;l.

Eharsholdng at e begnnieg of e year Coumulsdve Sherahalding during the yoar
&N w#mm:# Dale Raion
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H,EIII
i A ) =T
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[Al tha end of the year 1032008 5,000 0.26% 5,000 0|
HERTEONESS: T oapg it i, ¥ T S e, &
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e, Pl )
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|Indubindnass ol the beginning of the financial yoar
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{8} Iviwgst chuss But ma paic .
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Charge in indebizdness during the financial year
* BddSon 444, 170067 28 A48, TTEL0ET 28
"Fhi.ﬂhl 1P554TH.00 175454 711 00

| urdadaos|

quwmmammsadmmhm

i) Ve of percuisites uis 1717) Income-tax Act, 1961

Jic} Profits In few of sakary under secion 17(3) come- tax At 1661

2 [Siock Oplion

1 |Swem Equiy
—

4 | o %ol profi

- cihens, specity

§ | Oy, pleass spacdy

Total (A}

[Calng & per the Act




B. Resnuniration to ather Directars
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Bank, its employees, ils investors and all other associstes and look forward to continue fruitful
association with all business partners of the company.

Date : 03.12.2020 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Place: Kolkata ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED
ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED
-'_F-— - &WI
Chairman  D'RECTOR
ILIKA ESTATES PRivAT
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Members of
ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have nudited the standalone financial statements of ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2020, and the statement of profit and loss and statement of
cash flows for the year ended, and notes 1o the financial statements, including a summary of significant
pccounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion end to the best of our information and sccording to the explanations given 1o us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the sccounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, snd its
profitloss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the vear ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Swtements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in sccordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountunts of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in sccordance with these requirements and the Code of Fhics. =
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our '

(L}

DIRECTO

Key Audit Martters

PRIVATE

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
sudit of the financial statements of the current period. These matiers were addressed in the context of
our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opition thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on thess matters.

ES

ESTATE

_,»4"-1 J}ﬂ-ﬂ"dﬂ.:l-uv

ILTHA

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with
Governance for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true

ATES PRIVATE LIMITED
ILIKA ESTATES FRIVATE LIMITEL ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED
e iy
DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR




fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles gencrally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other mregulurities; selection and application of appropriate sccounting  policies; making
jodgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the securacy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statcments that give a true and fair view and ar¢ freée from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, ms mpplicable, matters relsted to going concern snd using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or 1o
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process,

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as & whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but i not a gunrantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will alwavs detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or emor and are considered material if, individually or in the
nggregate, they could reasonably be expecied to influence the econcmic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professienal skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

= ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
1o fraud or error, design and perform sudit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, &8 fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order 1o design audit
procedures that are appropriste in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate intemal financial controls system in place and the operuting
effectiveness of such controls,

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the approprinteness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 3 material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability 1o
continue & i going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainly exists, we are reguired to
draw attention in our auditor’s report 10 the related disclosures in the fingncial statements o, 1
such disclosures are inadequate, 1o modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the ad

|LIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR




evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company 1o cease to continue as a going concem.

* Evaluate the overall presemtation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlving
transactions and events in a manner that achigves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
mternal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and lo communicate with them all refationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, reloed

From the matiers communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our suditor’s report unless law or regulation
preclodes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of The Companies Act 2013,
we give in the Annexure “A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order, 1o the extent applicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

0. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns
adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the branches not
visited by us.

€. The reports on the accounts of the brunch offices of the Company sudited under
Section 143(8) of the Act by branch auditors have been sent to us and have bosn

properly dealt with by us in preparing this report.

d.‘l'h:EaJameSb::tandSnmmfmﬂlmdtmduhmmh}-miLR:pmtmin
agreement with the books of account and with the returns received from branches not
visited by us.

¢ In our opinion the aforesaid financial statements comply with Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, rend with Rule 7 of the Comparnies ( Accounts)
Rulbes, 2014,

ATE LIMITED
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f. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the
Act.

g With respect to the adequacy of the intermal financial controls over flnancial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure B,

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in sccordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, m our opinion and 1o the best
of cur information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position

ii) The Company does not have any long-term contracts requiring s provision for
material foreseeable losses.

i} The Company does not have any amounts required 1o be transferred to the
Investor Edveation and Protection Fusd.

Ploce  : Banchi For H. Adukia & Associates

P 03122020 Chartered Accountants

UDIN : 20078 2510 AAAAG N b FRN-0005941¢

Bk

CA.H. K. Adukia

{(Partaer)
Membership No: 078295
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“AN " TO THE 4 AUDITOR'S REP

Referred ta in Paragraph (1) of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our Report
of even date

i. Fixed Assets
a} The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitstive details and
situation of fixed assets,

b} As explained to us, all the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased
periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable, having regard 10 the size of the Company und
nature of its assets. According to the information and explanations given 1o us, no material discrepancies
were noticed on such physical verification.

ii. Inventory
a) The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals.,

b) The discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the books records were
properly dealt with in the books of accounts and were not material.

iii. & iv Loans & Advances

In our opinion and according to the information and explasations given to us, the Company has complied
with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 in respect of loans, investments,
puarantees and security.

v, In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the company has not
accepted any deposits during the year. Accordingly, reporting under this clause does not arise.

vi. The Company is maintaining the accounts and records which have been specified by the Central
Govenment under section 148 (1) of the Companies Act 2013,

vii. Undispuied and disputed taxes and duties
There is no outstanding undisputed or disputed tax or duties as at 31,03.2020.

viil, Based on our sudit procedures and according 1o the information and explanations given to us by the
management, we are of the opinion that the company has not defeulted in repayment of loans or
borrowings to a financial institution, bank, Government or debenfure holders,

ix. The company has nol raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer during the
Current year. The Company has not ratsed any fresh term loans from banks/instituticns during the vear.
The proceeds of term loans availed in the previous vears have been applied for the purposes for which they
were fiised. The Company has not issued any debenture during the year.

% In our opmion and according to the information and explanations given to us, we report that no frand by
the company or on the company by its officers or emplovees has been noticed or reported during the year.

xi. In our opinion, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013,

xil. In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company, Accordingly, clause (xii) of Para 3 of the Order
2016 is not applicable to the Company,

xiii, In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, all transactions with the

related parties are in compliance with scctions 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and

the demils have been disclosed in the Financial Statements, as required by the appliceble necountis
ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED ILIKA ESTATES FRIVATE LIMITED
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xiv. According to the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company has not made a preferential
allotment or private placement shares or fully or pantly convertible debentures dusing the year under
review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (xiv) of Para 3 of the Order are not applicable to the
Com pay.

xv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
entered into any non — cash transactions with directors or persons connected with the Directors,
Accordingly, provisions of clause {xv) of Para 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company,

xvi. In our opinion and sccording to the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company is not
required 1o be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Accordingly, the
provision of clause {(xvi) of Para 3 of the Order 2016 is not applicable to the Company.

Flace : Ranchi For H. Adukin & Associates
Date = 03.12.2020 Chariered Accountanis
FRN-MI5941¢

CA. H. K. Adukia
{Partner)
Membership No: 0178295
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SANNEXURE - B” TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“ihe Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of TLIKA ESTATES
PRIVATE LIMITED. (“The Company™) as of 31 March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (*TCAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the sccounting records, and the timely preparation of relisble financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Cruidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by 1CAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
apphicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating cffectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the suditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due o fraud
OT error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial

reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed 1o provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financist

ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED
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statements in accordance with generally accepted sccounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in sccordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide ressonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements,

Inkerent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may oceur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the intemnal financial controls over financial reporting 1o future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

for H ADUKIA & ASSOCIATES
Chartersd Accountants
FRM-(nog41C

Pluee : Ranchi

Diate ¢ 03.12.2020 CA H. K. ADUKIA

FARTNER
M. NO-D75295

301, MANGAL MURTI HEIGHTS, RANI BAGAN,
HARMU ROAD, RANCHI-S34001 JHARKHAND
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WS ILIKA ESTATES FRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH 2030

Eraded :- 03122020

{Aamount in T)
PARTICLULARS KNOTE NG MARCH 2000 MARCH' 3019
1 EQLITY AND LIABILITIES
il Sharehalders’ Funds ;-
{u} Share Capital 1%, 292, 00000 19,203 (WL
(b} Reserves and Surplus 3 167725825 177597050
(c) Maney Recelved Agaired Shate Warrants -
12} Share Applivation Money Fending Allotment
(3 Mon=-Corveni Liabilities -
(8} Lotwg-Term Bormowings 4 A6 ATEEGR00 186 566, 206,00
{b) Dheferred Tax Linbitities (hed) 5452639 ) i )
i) Cither Lomg, Term Liakilities 5 THII0.0O FRII0.00
id} Long-Term Provisions [ . .
14 Carrend Liabilities -
&) Shoat-Term Bnlmw'lnp 7 20615 B2 5y 110,513, 919.66
(b} Trade Payables & BT Te3.05 551667 S5
{c} Diber Current Liabilities 9 1, ), 53, B ROT 228 4R
[d) Short-Term Provisions 10 - =
TOTAL £00,851,190.43 126,572,682.91
(IM} ASSETS
118 Mon-Current Assels -
la) Fixed Aszels 1=
{i} Tangible Assets 1} 1,917,532.82 135,29 24
(] Intamgible Assets 11 - -
{ivy Infangible Assetn Under Development = .
(b} Mon-Current Investments 12 BRL A0 .00 874 821,00
ic) Dhefurren] Tax Assiets (Med) : - 3
{d) Long-Term Loans and Advances 13 162, (00 162.000,00 :
(e} Criber Moa-Current Assets 14 - . -
{2} Current Asseds 1 .I -
i) Currend Irvesimenis 15 : 5 ";_,
(1) Ireentinries 1 573,763 56642 J10,951,554.65 I'J—_
{€) Trade Receivables 1w 25, CNH).00) - o7
{d) Cash and Bank Balinces 18 B094,415.46 1,035,307 38 oy
{#) Shart Term Loans and Advances 19 103281140 £.114,866.00 e,
i) Ciiber Current Assets n 14,800,643 33 7,205 837 64 L
TOTAL BO0H5T, 190,43 316,572,652.91 . \{
Saminary of Significant Accounting Polices 1 =
Accompanying MNotes fo the Financial Statements - -
As per our repuort af even date attached.
For HAdukda & Associales
Chartered Accowndants For and an behalf of Board
st e ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED
" ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED ! (
@J—a}‘/\_ﬂ" e — o yere— :
{ CA HK. Adukia} Samtoshfix i, Akash Adukia DIRECTOR
Fariner Yirector Director
M.MNao, - ITHZ5 DM DID0EI5N DHM; G3574729
Flage = Hanchi




M5 ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH' 2020

{Amesnt bn T)
PARTICULARS MOTE NO MARKCH' 2020 MARCH X1%
Hevenug - '
I Revere From Operations | 39,02 B0 =
I Oher Income 2 B 24600 52452
M Total Revenus il + [T} 35,106, 746,00 5245200
IV Expenses -
Cost of Raw Materials & Boughtout Consismed i 37 581,305.00
Furchases of Sock-in-Trade .
Changes in Inveritosies of Finished Coods & Work-in-Progross . -
Emplayee Benediis Expense 11 260,566,000 165,728.00
Finanee Costs % - -
Depreciation and Amoctization Expense 11 19001342 T4, 18238
Other Exponses 26 74631676 B, 607 71
Total Expenses (TV) WITRILIE BEOSIAGY
¥V Profit Before Exceptional and Extraordimary hems and Tax 11TV} (71 ASE.18) {B28, 006, 9
¥1  Excepiional Bems .
¥II Profit Before Exiraordinary ftems and Tax 0V - V) {TLASE,18) (2302600
VI Extraordinary Hemas - -
Adjustient on account of change in methed of depreciation = .
X Profit Before Tax (VII- VIl (71, 455.18) {B2H, 026090
X Tax Expense
(1) Cutrert Tax - :
{2) Deferred Tax 27 250407 25,386,682
X1 Profil{Loss) for the pericd fram Continuing Chperations (IX-X) (98, 714.25) {B53,412.91)
XII  Profit/{Loss) from Discontinnimg Operations
A Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations
IV FrofitLoss) from Discontinuing Operations {after lax) (11 98, 714.25) {853,412.51)
EY  ProfitTLoss) for the Perod (X1 + X1V (98, T14.25) {653, 412.91)
XVT Earmings Per Equity Share:
{1} Basic (005 {0.44)
{2} Diluted (IO (044
Summary of Significant Accounting Polices i
Accompanying Noles to the Finaneial Statements
Ag per our report of even dile siached.

Far and on behalf of Board
JLIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED

Blfeh i en  Aashadukia  DIRECTOR
ripector Director
DN 01004353 ] by b L g e
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M/S ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTE "1"- NOTES ON ACCOUNTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FORMING
PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 318T MARCH, 2020.

I, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :-

The Financial Statements are prepared under the historical cost convention in accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India including the spplicable Accounting Standards
issued pursuant to the Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. All income and expenditure having a material bearing on
the Fmancial Statements are recognized on an accrual basis. The Accounting policies followed are
consistent with those followed in the previous year,

| 8]

USE OF ESTIMATES :-
The preparation of Financial Statements requires the management to make estimates and
assumplions considered in the reported amounts of Assets and Liabilities {inclding Contingent
Liabilities) ms of the date of the Financial Statements and the reporied Income and Expenses
during the reporting period. The management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of
the Financial Statements are prodent and ressonable. Actual results could differ from these
estimates. Any changes in such estimates is recognized prospectively,
3. REVENUE RECOGNITION :-
The Company generally follows mercantile system of Accounting and récognizes significant items
of Income & Expenditure on accrual basis unbess specifically stated otherwise. Revenue comprises
of revenue generated from principal operating activities which is not revenue arising from sale of
products or rendering of services,
4, OTHER INCOME :- .

Other Income comprises of Miscellancous Income, Interest receipts and profit from partnership
Firm.

3. DEPRECIATION :-
Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided on SLM on useful life basis prescribed under the
Schedule 11 of the Companies Act 2013, Depreciation on fixed ussets added/disposed off during
the year is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the date of addition/disposal.

6. EMPLOYEE BEMNEFITS :-

Employee bencfits include provident fund, superannuation fund, gratuity fund, compensated
ahsences and other emplovment bencfits.

7. BORROWING COSTS:-

Borrowing costs include interest costs. Borrowing Costs allocated to and utilized for qualifying
assets up to the date of capitalization of such assets is added to the cost of the assets.

8. PRIOR PERIOD & EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS:-
There are no prior period or extraordinary items debited to Profit & Loss Account.

ILIKA ESTATES FRIVATE LIMITED ILIKA ESTATES FRIVATE LiIMiTED

{Q!#‘%E




S

b
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12,

13,

13,

FIXED ASSETS ;-

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. All costs relating o acquisition and
installation of Fixed Assets are capitalized. Borrowing Costs prior to the assets being put to use are
capitulized. Assessment of impairment of an sssct is made a2 the reporting date and impairment
logs, if any, is recognized.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS :-

The company does not have any intangible assets in the current and past vears.

VALUATION OF INVENTORIES :-

Inventories are valued at cost price after providing for obsolescence and other losses, where
considered necessary, Cost includes all charges in bringing the goods to the point of sale,
including octroi and other levies, transit insurance and receiving charges. Construction work-in-
progress of the respective projects as shown in the Balance Sheet comprises of respective costs
incwrred on materials, labour, interest and all expenses directly relating thereto,

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS :-

Cash and Cash Equivalents comprises of Cash in Hand, Cheques in hand, Cash a1 Banks, Demand
and Term Deposits.

NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS -

Non Current Investments comprises of investment in partnership firm. It is carried individually at
cost. It includes additions and withdrawals and interest, if any,

. TRADE PAYABLES AND TRADE RECEIVABLES

The Trade Payables and Trade Receivables are subject 1o confirmation.
CURRENT/ NON CURRENT ASSETS :-

Assets are classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria;
& It is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in the company’s
normal operating cvele
b, It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded
. It is expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting date
d. Iris Cash & Cash Equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle
a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

Other than that all should be classified as Non Current Assets,

. CURRENT/ NON CURRENT LIABILITIES -

Linbilities are classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

a. Itis expected to be settled in the company's normal operating cycle

b. It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded

. Ttis due to be settied within 12 months after the reporting date.

d. The company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at
least 12 months after the reporting date. Other than that all should be classified as Non
Current Lishilities. _

ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITE D ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED

e Al ik




17, TAXATION :-

4. Current Tax: Provision for Current Tax is made afier taking into consideration benefits
admissible under the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.

b. Deferred Tax: Deferred Tax Assets and Lisbilities are recognized for the future tax
consequences of timing differences between the hook profit and tax profit. Deferred Tax
Assets and Liabilities other than on carry forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation
under tax laws sre recognized when it is reasonably certain that there will be future
twxable income, Deferred Tax Asset on carry forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation,
if any, are recognized when it is virtually certain that there will be future taxable profit.
Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities are measured using substantively enacted tux rates,
The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in the
Profit and Loss Account in the period of substantive enactment of the change.

18. PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES -

A provision is recognized when the company has & present obligation as a result of past events and
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of
which a relisble estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to their presest value and are
determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation st the Balance Sheet date.
These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.
Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in the Notes, At present, there are no contingent linbilitics.

1%, EABRNINGS PER SHARE:-

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per equity share in accordance with Accounting
Standard 20, ‘Earnings per Share’. Basic earnings per equity share are computes by dividing net
profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
Diluted eamings per equity share are computed using the weighted average number of equity
shares,

For H. ADUKIA & ASSOCIATES.
Chartered Accountanis

FRN-008941C ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE Limimep’-'KA ESTATES FRIVATE LimiTep

M&. Ty e

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
CA.H. K. ADUKIA, . Akash Adukin Santosh Kr Jain
Partner (Director) (Direetor)
M. No.:- 078295 DIN: 03574729 DIN: 01004353
Place: - Ranchi
Date: - 03.12.2020
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MUS ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED
MNOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH' 2019

{Amaunt in T)

MARCH' 2020 MARCH 2019
NMOTE 2
SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED SHARE CAFPITAL
204,00,000 Equity Shase of T 10/ each 2000800, DK 0 240,080, 00600
ISSUED SURSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL
1'|",,1"i|,.'-."l:llﬂmﬂ'fqnit}- Share of T 10/ each Fully paid up in Cagh 19,292 D000 15,292, 000.00

19,202,000.00 19,292,000.00

Deefailed of Sharcholder's holding more than Five percent Equity Shares as on 3158 March'2020

Mool Shares
2,000,000
11,577,500
3,750

Mame of Shareholder's

Shirl Samiosh Kxmanr Jain HUF
Park Avenoe Fintrade Pyt Ltd
Dhharibanmi Resouroes Pyt Lid

MOTE 3
RESERVES AND SURFPLUS
Eagplais -
Surplus (Dpering Balamce)
Adid =
seees'rmmuslier frem Prodit & Loss Acoomi
Income Tax Share Paid

Swrplus (Closing Falasee)
[Chher Roserves

NON CURRENT LIABTLITIES

MNOTE 4
LOMNG TERM BORROWINGS
SECURED LOAN

Oiher Loans and Advances {Specify nabure)

From Dlrectors
From Corporabes

ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED

e TR
DIRECTOR

March' 2020 March' 2015
= Mao,of Shares %
10.37%, 20 040K 10.37%
1, [4% 1,177,500 A%
T0.09% BT 500 il
1.775,972.50 24620 348 41
(98,714.25) (B53.412.91)
167725815 1.775,572.50
1.677,258.25 LT S7LED
1,677 256.25 L775,972.50
I3L633 5400 455, TRF 00
183,B45,121.00 1707 419,00
I64TE6E5.00 186,866, 206,00
Bumew OSSN
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NOTE 5

OTHERS LOMG TERM LEABILITIES
Trade Payables
Security Deposits

=« [Bharel Adriel

Ohers =

= Bhyarmkisn] Maintenamos Soclety

MNOTE &

LOMG TEEM PROVISIONS
Provisions for Ereploves Benefits
Oither Pronvisions

CURRENT LIARILITIES
NOTE 7
SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Loans Repavable on Dwmand (Le Demand Loan)

Fram Bank

From Others Pasties

~——Advance (Kanke 84 Katha)
—Advanoe (Sameiddhi Park Booking)
—Advance (The Empire]
——hdvance (Deaghar Land)

NOTES

TRADE PAYABLES
—Sundry Croditor due for Goods
~—Sundry Creditor due for Expenses

MOTE &

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
T Payable

P, 5. Synthetics Pt Lad.

Spark Advisory Bervices Pet Lid
Iharkhand Professional Tax Payable

NOTE 10

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for Employes Benefits

(thers Provisions 1=

—Provision for Texation

Less 1= Adbvances Tax
TOS & TS

ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED

T e
BIRECTOR

21, (MM 21,000 00
52.210.00 57,.210.00
78.210.00 75.210.00
164, 000,00 1, XM DR
165542 672 74 110,349, 519.66
73.802,701.00 .
14,106, 420. 20 4
151,615 802.594 110,519,579.66
?rﬂ?mﬁ 5’-13?.5W~H
326,407 (0} 329380100
Lt bai 9,518,676.95
LATRAZ40 704,003.00
= 02, 169,58
MN 'EHE‘.W
1,05, 0 =
1,360,929.50 BOZ238.48
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MOTE 17
TRADE RECEIVARLES

Debt outstanding for a period exceeding Six months
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V.ROHATGI & CO. 1* Floor, Sarjana Bldg.

Chartered Accountants m Ranchi — 834 001
- Phone: 0651- 2212714

Email: vreranchi@gmail.com
bipulrastogl@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPOR

To the Members of
Excel venture Construction Private Limited.

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Excel Venture
Construction Private Limited (‘The Company’), (CIN:U45200JH1999PTC008801) Regd.
Office: A-104, Symphony Apartment, Plot No: 9, Sahjanand Chowk, Harmu , Ranchi -
834002, (PAN: AAACE9437 E) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31* March, 2020, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to
the Standalone financial statements, including, a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with Indian
Accounting Standard prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31st. 2020 and its
Profit for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Standalone
financial statements.




Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
Thereon.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, Board's Report including annexures to Boards Report, Business Responsibility Report,
Corporate Governance and Shareholders Information, but does not include the standalone
linancial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so. consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance of the
company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
Standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of
Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.
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The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements,

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, bul is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone financial

statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. We are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial control
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the
Company to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the Standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to

cease to continue as a going concern.

o FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.




Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial; statements may be influenced, We Consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating
the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
financial statements.

We also communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) as amended, issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of Section 143 of the Act, we
give in the Annexure ‘A’ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company
s0 far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{ Accounts) Rules, 2014

() On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 31 March, 2020
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31*
March, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Companies
Act, 2013,

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the Internal controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls , refer to our separate report in “ Annexure B’
and

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:




i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its Standalone financial statements — Refer Note 2.26 to the Standalone
financial statements;

ii. The Company has made provisions, as reguired under the applicable law or
accounting standards for material foreseeable losses on long term contracts and the
company did not have any derivative contracts.

ili.  The Company has no amount that is required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund.

For V. Rohatgi & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 000980C

Sonika Thapa
Partner
' M.NO: 411850
UDIN: 20411SSOAAAAT 18 506

Place: Ranchi
Dated: | I[]}_l 2020
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“Annexure A" to the Independent Auditor’s Report
(Referred to in paragraph 1 of our Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements)

(1)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

In respect of its fixed assets;

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing in most cases, full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets,

(b) The fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified by the management once in the year
in a phased manner. In our opinion, the period of verification is reasonable having regard to the size
of the company and the nature of its business. No material discrepancies have been noticed on such
verification,

(¢) The Company does not own any Immovable Property. Therefore the provision of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

In respect of physical verification of Inventory:

(a) The inventories have been physically verified by the management with reasonable frequency
during the year. In certain cases, the stocks have been verified on the basis of visual
survey/estimates.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
maintained proper records of its inventory. No material discrepancies have been noticed on
verification between the physical stocks and the book records.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnership or other parties
listed in the Register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied
with the provisions of Section 185 & 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans, investments
guarantees and security,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted any public
deposits during the year which requires the compliance with the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules,
20135, as amended.

In our opinion, the prescribed accounts and records pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government
for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, are commensurate
with the size and nature of business,

(vii) According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of statutory dues:

The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods and Service Tax, Value Added
Taxes, Cess and other Statutory Dues with the appropriate authorities except in the case of TDS,
where there is some delay in deposit.
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(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

{xit)

(xiii)

{xiv)

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no undisputed statutory dues
outstanding for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable, as per books of
accounts as at 31% March, 2020,:

| Statute Nature of Dues Amount Period to which the
(Rs.) amount relates
Income Tax Act Tds Payable 10784/ 20019-2020

(h) According to the information and explanation given to us , there are disputed statutory
dues which have not been deposited as at 31% March 2020, as given herein below:

Value Added Tax Act] Sales Tax 74.58 2010-2011 DCCT of Commerci
Jharkhand Taxes.
Value Added Tax Act| Sales Tax 11517 2011-2012 DCCT of Commercial
Jharkhand Taxes.
Value Added Tax Act| Sales Tax 8.25 2013-2014 DCCT of Commercial
Jharkhand Taxes,

According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion, as at 31 March 2020,
the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions, banks or government
during the year.

According to the information & explanations given by the management and the audit procedures
performed, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
including debt instruments. In our opinion, the term loan has been applied for the purpose for which
they were raised

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to

us. no material fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during the course of our
audit.

In our opinion, the company is not required to comply with the provisions of Section 197 read with
Schedule V of the Companies Act; therefore the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore the provisions of Paragraph 4(xii) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 177 & 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required
by the applicable accounting standards.

Based upon the audit procedure performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or




fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of
Paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(xv) Based upon the audit procedure performed and the information and explanations given by the

management, the company has not entered into any non cash transactions with the directors or

L persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of Paragraph 3(xv) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(xvi) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under Section 45IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of Paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

! For V. Rohatgi & Co
1 Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 000980C
e 7f-f~
Sonika Thapa

Partner
M.No: 411850

UDIN: 2041 S40AANRA oo,

Place : Ranchi

Dated : H\li‘—\?—ﬂl{]
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s report of even date on Standalone Financial
Statements of Excel Venture Construction Private Limited

Report on Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Excel Venture Construction
Private Limited (“the company™) as on 31" March, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone
financial statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the
essential components of intermal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the companies Act, 2013.

Auditors Responsibility

Owr responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial control system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statement for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Standalone financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the Standalone
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the
company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31*
March, 2020, based on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For V. Rohatgi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 000980C

ARG
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Place: Ranchi
Dated | | \1 g_l 2020




EXCEL VENTURE CONSTRUCTION PRIVATE LIMITED
A-104, SYMPHONY APARTMENT , PLOT NO. 9, NEAR SAHJANAND CHOWK,
HARMU, RANCHI - 834002

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH 2020

Current Year

PARTICULARS .| Amount in
)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Share Holders' Funds
(&) Share Capital : 10953000

(b) Reserve & Surplus ; 120271624
{c) Money received against share warrants Nil

Share Application money pending allotment Nil

Non Current Liabilities
(a) Long Term Borrowings . 7300000

(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities Nil
ic) Other Non Current Liabilities Mil
(d) Long Term Provisions ; 1507212

. Liabiliti
{a) Short Term Borrowings k. 465708
(b) Trade Pavables 65927557
{¢) Other Current Liabilities 5 10717460
{d} Short Term Provisions ; 9577006

235920467

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

(a) Property, Plant & Equipment
(i) Tangible assets f 26316709

(b) Non Current Investments ; 50255159

{c) Long Term Loans & Advances ; 44369264

(d) Other Non-Current Assets Nil

Current Assels

{a) Current Investments Nil

(b} Inventories : 47963737
(c) Trade Receivables 2 7652207
{d) Cash and Cash Equivalents . 25881634
(e) Short Term Loans & Advances i 16397783
() Other Current Assets ; 17083974

|Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts 235920467

T& Notes referred to above form an Integral Part of Balance Sheet
In Terms of Our Separate Report of Even Date

For V. Rohatgi & Co Far Puivdidd_imited
Chartered Accountants 5 4
FRN: 000980C " J‘m =
UbInN= 204185858
et Managm irector
(Sonika Thapa) Excel vuumfismamﬂm Pvt. Lia.
Partner
M.No. 411850 . Rr ”#Twﬁﬁb
Ritu ﬁﬁ?‘""
Place : Ranchi Director

e : H\|1]g_,pj_a DIN: 01072850




EXCEL VENTURE CONSTRUCTION PRIVATE LIMITED
A-104, SYMPHONY APARTMENT , PLOT NO. 9, NEAR SAHJANAND CHOWK,
HARMU, RANCHI - 834002

WORKS AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020

Current Year
PARTICULARS Amount in
(i3]

Revenue from Operation (Civil Construction) B 180973115

Other Income 5 5578388

" Total Revenue (I+11) 186351503

Expenses
Purchases 04557657
{Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories (2919595)
Works Expenses 47089613
Employee Benefit Expenses 14195792
Finance Cost 2620910
Depreciation : 8526536
Other Expenses 5280891

Total Expenses (IV) 169351804

Profit Before exceptional and extraordinary items and Tax (111-1V) 17199699

Exceptional items Nil

Profit before Extraordinary ltems and Tax 17199699

_ |Extraordinary Items Nil

o f IX. [Profit before Tax ( VII-VIII) 17199699
i Tax Expenses
< i (1) Current Tax 4436217
B (2) Earlier Tax 226537

(3) Deferred Tax Nil
Profit/ ( Loss) for the period from Continuing operations ( VII-VIII) 12536945
Profit/{ Loss) from Discontinuing QOperations Nil
Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations Nil
Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operation (after tax) (X11-X111) Nil
Profit ( Loss) for the period (X1+XIV) 12536945
Earning per Equity Shares

(1) Basic 11.45

(2) Diluted 11.45
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts

The Notes frred te above form an Integral Part of Balance Sheet
In Terms of Our Separate Report of Even Date

For V. Rohatgi & Co For meutﬂnimd
4 . Chartered Accountants D
§ . FRN:000980C = -4 -
f U BIN = 204 | SSBE M ind Director
=oranT Sanjeet
{Sonika Thapa Managing Director
e £xcel Venbite. Gersytion PVL. Ltk
M.No. 411850 . e :
s Pt Trodean_
Place : Ranchi Rituqmir o
Date : ll\ 17_‘9.5_;}_{;- Director
DIN: 01072850




o
-

————

——— o T

EXCEL VENTURE CONSTRUCTION PRIVATE LIMITED
A-104, SYMPHONY APARTMENT , PLOT NO, 9, NEAR SAHJANAND CHOWK,
HARMU, RANCH] - 834002

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2020

Cash flow from Operating Activities :
Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account 12536943
Adjustments for;
Depreciation 8526336
Finance charges 2620910
Provision for income tax 4436217
Earlier Year 226537
Giratuity 83509
Leave encashment 66250
Profit From Mini Excel (1V) (1597673)
Interest on fdr (3349873) 11012413
Operating profit before Working Capital Changes 23549358
Inventories {work in progress) {2919595)
Short Term Loans & Advances 7689303
Long Term Loan & Advances (7640522}
Other Current  Assets 2735575
Trade & Other Payable 593780
458541
Cash generated from Operating Activities 24007899
Income Tax paid (4943961
Met cash from Operating Activities 19063938
B Cash flow from Investing Activities :
Purchases of Fixed Assets {3832551)
Proceeds from Maturity of Mutual Fund 500000
Investment in Fdr /Others (22599397)
Interest on fdr 3349873
Net cash from Investing Activities (22582075)
€  Cash flow from Financing Activities ;
Repayment of Secured Loan (1131250)
Proceeds from Unsecured Loan 5500000
Finance charges paid (2620010)
Net cash from Financing Activities 1777840
Net decrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents (1740297)
Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents 27621931
{As per schedule 2.13' of Balance Sheet attached)
Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents 25881634
{As per schedule '2.13" of balance sheet attached)
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts 1&2
The Schedules rq.r’erre-d abave form an integral part of Balance Sheet,
In Terms of our Separate Report of of even date. For Excel Venture Construction Private Limited
For V., Rohatgi & Co Eveal Vanhurs Construction Pvt. Lid,
Chartered Accountants - .
FRN: IIiD"}E{}C @ p— F‘J?r"
5""‘““7" —  Managing Derector
{Sonika Thapa) Sanjeet
Partner Managing i
M.No. 411850 Excol VoBITH G Bfoy Lotion PvL. Lidk
UDIN: 2041\ Qi Thokra

Director f—rr
Place : Ranchi Ritu Thakur

bue ¢ 11| 22020 S
DIN: 01072850




Excel Venture Construction Private Limited
Regd Office: A-104, Symphony Apartment ,

Plot No-9, Near Sahjanand Chowk,

Harmu, Ranchi-834002

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts:

Company Overview:

The company is into the business of civil construction and real estate Development.

1. Significant Accounting Policies
1.1. Basis of preparation of financial statement

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis. GAAP
comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed by the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Accounting policies have
been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted
or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy
hitherto in use.

1.2. Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and
disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the end of financial statements and reported
amounts of income and expenses during the period. An example of such estimates includes
income taxes.

Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the Management becomes aware of
changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates, Changes in estimates are reflected in the
financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

The Management periodically assesses using, external and internal sources, whether there is an
indication that an asset may be impaired. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the
carrying value of assets exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of
the asset’s net selling price and value in use, which means the present value of the future cash
flows expected to arise from the continuing use of the asset and its eventual disposal. An
impairment loss for an asset is reversed if, and only if, the reversal can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized. The carrying amount of an asset is
increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined net of any accumulated amortization or
depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized for the assets in prior years.
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Excel Venture Construction Private Limited
Regd Office: A-104, Symphony Apartment

Plot No-9, Near Sahjanand Chowk,

Harmu, Ranchi-B34002

1.3.Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue of the Company comprises of
income from contract works, flat development, compensation and interest on deposits.

a) Revenue from construction contracts are recognized in accordance with Accounting
Standard 7 (Revised) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India as far as
applicable and practicable. Revenue from other contracts is recognized as and when
accrued.

b) Revenue from real estate projects is recognised when it is reasonably certain that the
ultimate collection will be made and that there is buyers' commitment to make the complete
payment. The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is
recognized:

Revenue from real estate under development sale of developed property is
recognised upon transfer of all significant risks and rewards of ownership of such
real estate/ property, as per the terms of the contracts entered into with buyers,
which generally coincides with the firming of the sales contracts/ agreements, except
for contracts where the Company still has obligations to perform substantial acts
even after the transfer of all significant risks and rewards. In such cases, the revenue
is recognised on percentage of completion method, when the stage of completion of
each project reaches a reasonable level of progress. Revenue is recognised in
proportion that the contract costs incurred for work performed up to the reporting
date bear to the estimated total contract costs

¢} Interest on FDR / STDR is recognized on accrual basis. Income is recognised on a time
proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

1.4. Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by the best estimate of the
outflow of economic benefits required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. Where no
reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is made as contingent liability. A disclosure for a
contingent liability is also made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that
may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources,Where there is a possible abligation
or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no
provision or disclosure is made.

1.5. Property, Plant & Equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated
depreciation. Cost include purchase price, taxes and duties, labour cost and directly attributable
costs for self constructed assets and other direct costs incurred up to the date assets is ready for
its intended use.

——
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Excel Venture Construction Private Limited
Regd Office: A-104, Symphony Apartment |

Plot No-9, Near Sahjanand Chowk,

Harmw, Ranchi-834002

1.6. Depreciation and amortization

The Company has revised the accounting paolicy for Depreciation of Assets in alignment with
Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013, which became applicable from 1 April, 2014,
Depreciation is provided on W.D.V considering residual value of 5% of Cost of the assets, aver
the useful lives of the assets, as specified in Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013. Assets
costing upto Rs. 5000/~ are fully depreciated in the year in which they are put to use.

1.7.Inventories

Direct expenditure relating to construction activity is inventorised. Direct and other expenditure
is determined based on specific identification to the construction, Cost incurred/items
purchased specifically for projects are taken as consumed as and when incurred/ received.

Work-in-progress - Contractual: Cost of work yet to be certified/ billed, as it pertains to

contract costs that relate to future activity on the contract, are recognised as contract
work-in-progress provided it is probable that they will be recovered. Contractual work-
in-progress is valued at estimated cost.

1.8.Retirement benefit to employees.

= Gratuity
The provision for liability towards gratuity is based on accrual basis at the year end.

1.9.Income Taxes

Income tax accrued in the same period that the related revenue and expenses arise. A provision
is made for income tax annually, based on the tax liability computed after considering tax
allowances and exemptions. A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the
Company has a present legal obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined
by the best estimate of the outflow of economic benefits required to settle the obligation at the
reporting date. Where no reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is made as contingent
liability. A disclosure for a contingent liability is also made when there is a possible obligation or
a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources, where
there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow
of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

The difference that result between the profit considered for income taxes and the profit as per
the financial statements are identified, and thereafter a deferred tax assets or deferred tax
liability is recorded for timing differences, namely the differences that originate in one
accounting period and reverse in another, based on the tax effect of the aggregate amount of
timing difference. The tax effect is calculated on the accumulated timing difference at the end of
an accounting period based on enacted or substantively enacted regulations. Deferred tax
assets in situation where unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward business loss exists, are
recognized only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that sufficient
future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be realized.
Deferred Tax Assets other than in situation of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward
business loss are recognized only if there is reasonable certainty that they will be realized.
Deferred tax assets are reviewed for the appropriateness of their respective carrying values at




Excel Venture Construction Private Limited
Regd Office: A-104, Symphony Apartment ,

Plot No-2, Near Sahjanand Chowk,

Harmu, Ranchi-B34002

each reporting date. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities have been offset wherever
the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and where the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities arise to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority

1.10. Earnings per Share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to

equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year. Diluted earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable
to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving
basic earnings per share.

1.11. Investments

Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year are
classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as long-term investments.
On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price
and directly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties. If an investment
is acquired, or partly acquired, by the issue of shares or other securities, the acquisition cost is
the fair value of the securities issued. Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair
value determined on an individual investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost.
However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognise a decline other than temporary
in the value of the investments. On disposal of an investment, the difference between its
carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of profit and
loss,

1.12. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash equivalent comprises of Cash and balances with banks. The Company considers
all highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity of three months or less from the date
of purchases and that are readily convertible to known amount of cash, to be cash
equivalents.

1.13. Impairment of Property, Plant & Equipment.

The carrying Cost of assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to determine whether there
is any indication of impairment of assets. If any indication exists, the recoverable value of such
assets is estimated. An impairment loss is recognized when the carrying cost of assets exceeds
its recoverable value. An impairment loss is reversed, if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount and recognized in compliance of AS-28.




Excel Venture Construction Private Limited
Regd Office: A-104, Symphony Apartment ,

Flot No-9, Near Sahjanand Chowk,

Harmu, Ranchi-B34002

2. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS THE YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH 2020.

» Amount in the financial statements are prepared in Rupees.

» The previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified, wherever necessary to
confirm the current year presentation.

2.1 SHARE CAPITAL

' Current Year

1 PARTICULARS Amount in

'i' )
r Authorised Capital 11000000
' 1100000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-each
i 10953000
1095300 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- Each

10953000

A, Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting
period.

" Shares at the beginning of the period 1095300 | 10953000 | 1095300 | 10953000
Issued during the period il il il Nil
b
M Shares at the end of the Period 1095300 | 10953000 | 1095300 | 10953000
]

A Terms/ rights attached to Equity Shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each
holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

The company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board
of Directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual general Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive
remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution
will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholder.

e
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Excel Venture Construction Private Limited

Regd Office: A-104, Symphony Apartment,
Flot No-3, Near Sahjanand Chowlk,

Details of Shareholder holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Harmu, Ranchi-B34002

Sanjeet

Ritu Thakur 185700 | 1857000 | 185700 | 1857000

Ramji Thakur 74000 740000 | 74000 740000
240300 | 2403000 | 240300 | 2403000

Sitaram Family Welfare Trust

—g—ta—




Excel Venture Construction Private Limited
Regd Office: A-104, Symphany Apartment ,

Plat No-9, Near Sahjanand Chawk,

Harmu, Ranchi-§34002

2.2  RESERVE & SURPLUS

Current Year
PARTICULARS Amount in
(%)
Profit & Loss Account
: Balance Brought Forward from previous Year 116734679
i Add: Profit during the Year 12536945
i 129271624
2.3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
! Current
Year
PARTICULARS Amonatia
(4]
Unsecured Loan from Directors 7500000
Citi Bank NA Nil
( Against Hypothecation of Machinery)
7500000
2.4 LON R IONS
- Current Year
4 PARTICULARS Amount in
T! )
: Provision for Gratuity 897624
Provision for Leave Encashment 609588

| 1507212

2.5 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Current

Year
PARTICULARS Amount in

Loan Repayable in Next 12 Months ( CITI Bank NA )
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Excel Venture Construction Private Limited
Regd Office: A-104, Symphony Apartment ,

Plot No-3, Near Sahjanand Chowk,

Harmu, Ranchi-834002

2.6 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current Year
PARTICULARS Amount in
)

Advance against Booking of Flat 400000
Advance Against Booking of Mall 121000
Mobilisation Advance 0821428
Expenses Payable 99801
E.P.F Payable 27364
GST Payable Nil
TDS Payable inTe7
V. Rohatgi & Co 211100
i 10717460

2.7 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Current Year
PARTICULARS Amount in
@)
Provision for Tax (2014-2015) 5141689
Provision for Tax (2015-2016) Nil
Provision for Tax (2017-2018) Nil
Provision for Tax (2018-2019) Nil
Provision for Tax (2019-2020) 4436217
- 9577906
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Excel Venture Construction Private Limited
Regd Office: A-104, Symphany Apartment

Plot No-9, Near Sahjanand Chowk,

Harmu, Ranchi-834002

2.5 NON ENT IN

Current Year

PARTICULARS Amount in
(k4]

Fixed Deposits 19508089
Mutual Fund (SBI) 1500000
Mini Excel JV 29247070
[ 50255159

2.10 LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

Current Year
PARTICULARS Amount in
(4]
'Ll Earnest Money 3254700
FIT Security Deposits 38251029
| Project Cost (Mall) 2863535
. 44369264
2.11  INVENTORIES
' Current Year
PARTICULARS Amount in
(4]
Work in Progress ( Contract) & Stock of Materials 17678950
Finished / Semi Finished / Unfinished Stock (Flat) 302R4787
47963737
{ 2.12 TRA EIVABLE
: Current Year
PARTICULARS Amount in
®)
More than Six Months ( Unsecured , Considered Goods ) 7652207
Le ix Months Consi Nil
7652207




Excel Venture Construction Private Limited
Regd Office; A-104, Symphany Apartment ,

Plot Mo-9, Near Sahjanand Chowk,

Harmu, Ranchl-834002

2.13  CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

Current
Year
PARTICULARS AtioRstin
)
CASH AT BANK

SBI Commercial Branch (Power Pack ) (00000031619058132) 3638125
SBI Jamtara-(11048449449) B8713
SBI Khunti (11427823270) 9927
SBI Ranchi( 11049002852) 33281
SBI Samastipur (11203586366) 3339
Punjab National Bank ( 3044002100018353) Nil
8.B.1 Commercial Branch Cash Credit 300413
Cash in Hand 304910
Fixed Deposits including accrued Interest (Net of TDS ) 21502926
25881634

# Closing Balance of Cash in hand has been taken as certified by the Management.

2.14 SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

Current Year
PARTICULARS Amount in
®)

Security Deposits 14932677

Time Extension 1465106

16397783

2.15 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Current
Year

PARTICULARS —r

®
Income Tax (2014-2015) 5287328
Income Tax (2015-2016) Nil
Income Tax (2017-2018) Nil
Income Tax (2018-2019) Nil
Income Tax (2019-2020) 4943061
| Income Tax Appeal 201000
GST Input 1011393
Prepaid Expenses 602464
Advance Recoverable in cash or in Kind 5037828
17083974




2.16 REVENUE FROM OPERATION

Excel Venture Construction Private Limited
Regd Office: A-104, Symphony Apartment ,

Plot No-9, Near Sahjanand Chowk,

Harmu, Ranchi-834002

Current Year

PARTICULARS Amount in
)
Civil Construction ( Gross Work) 180973115
180973115

2.17 OTHER INCOME

1 Current Year
PARTICULARS Amount in
@)
Interest on FDR 3349873
Miscellaneous Income 309852
Profit on Disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment Nil
Rent 228000
Profit from Mini Excel JV 1597673
Long Term Capital gain on Mutual Fund 92990
5578388
2.18  DIRECT COST
! Current Year
PARTICULARS Amount in
®)
Consumables 4636081
Machinery Hire Charges 656670
Machinery Running & Maintenance Expenses 12438728
Labour Charges 19744688
Borewell Nil
Other Deduction by Department 7815066
Sub Contracts 1464645
Transportation Expenses 101485
Other Direct Cost Nil
Road Marking Expenses 209250
Testing Charges 23000
47089613
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2.19 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Excel Venture Construction Private Limited

Regd Office: A-104, Symphany Apartment ,
Plot No-9, Near Sahjanand Chowk,
Harmu, Ranchi-834002

Current Year
PARTICULARS Amount in
()
Salaries 6434515
Director remuneration 7400000
Employer's Contribution to E.P.F 172568
Staff Welfare Expenses 38950
Leave Encashment 66250
Gratuity 83509
14195792
2.20 FINANCE COST
Current Year
PARTICULARS Amount in
(4]
Bank, Charges, Commission & Interest 2620910
2620910
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2.21  OTHER EXPENSES

Excel Venture Construction Private Limited

Regd Office: A-104, Symphony Apartment ,
Plot No-3, Near Sahjanand Chowk,
Harmu, Ranchi-834002

——

Current Year
PARTICULARS Amount in
)

Audit Fees 160000
Appeal Filing Fees 1000
' Bad Debts Nil
Computer Consumables 27864
Business Promotion Expenses 114068
Electricity Expenses 11134
Insurance Expenses 688593
Roc Filing Charges 2400
Interest on TDS/ GST 73501
Land Compensation 279500
Medicine & First Aids 75950
Miscellaneous Expenses 16033
Newspaper & Periodicals 4800
Office Expenses 7721
Postage & Telegramme 4158
Puja Expenses 65900
Mobilisation of Labour 25450
Machine Shifting & Installation Expenses 26856
Late Filing Fees on GST & Tds 1700
Printing & Stationery 14965
Professional Charges 58000
Registration Expenses 99000
Rent 36000
Repair & Maintenance 81422
Rate & Taxes 305025
Service Tax paid 12000
Site Expenses 659800
Software Renewal Charges 17203
Staff Mess & Fooding Expenses 474979
| Tax Audit Expenses 40000
Telephone Expenses 90381
Temporary Hutment 85970
Tender Fees 187874
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 636580
Vehicle Running & Maintenance 784264
Watch & Ward Expenses 1 10800
5280891
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2.23

2.24

2.25

2.26

2.27

2.28

Excel Venture Construction Private Limited
Regd Office: A-104, Symphony Apartment ,

Plot No-9, Near Sahjanand Chowk,

Harmu, Ranchi-834002

Value of Import on CIF Basis :NIL

Expenditure in foreign currency :NIL

Earning in Foreign Exchange :NIL

Remittance in Foreign Currency :NIL

CONTINGENT LIABILITY

Particulars 2019-2020 2018-2019
A. Bank Guarantee ¥ 5.60 Crores ¥ 3.91 Crores

(The Bank has given Financial / Performance
Bank Guarantee The Company may be
contingently liable to pay the amount in case
any of the guarantees are invoked )

B. Disputed VAT Demand in appeal before Nil Nil
Appellate Authorities

C. Claim not acknowledged by the Company: Nil Nil

EST I E RPI

The Company has not received information from vendors regarding the status under The Micro,
5mall and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosure relating to amount
unpaid, as at the year-end together with interest paid/payable under this act have not been
given.

BALANCE CONFIRMATION

The Balances of Sundry Creditors, Sundry Debtors and amount receivable, earnest money
deposit, security deposits and mobilization advance are subject to their confirmation.
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Excel Venture Construction Private Limited
Regd Cffice: A-104, Symphony Apartment ,

Plot No-9, Near Sahjanand Chowk,

Harmu, Ranchi-B34002

2.29 D PARTY

Sri Sanjeet AFZPSB638G | Director’s
Remuneration
Smt. Ritu Thakur ACEPT4087G | Director's 2400000/-
Remuneration
Sri Ramjee Thakur AAKPT5187F | Salary 300000/-
Smt Veena Singh | AGIPS7280D | Salary 310000/-

2.30  AUDITORS REMUNERATION

Audit Fees

2.31 Additional Note to the Standalone Financial Statements
a) Interest in Joint Venture

Mini Excel JV Joint Venture 40% Profit Sharing 15.98

b) As per Accounting Standard-27 * Financial Reporting of Interest in Joint Ventures' the
Company’s Share of ownership interest, assets, liabilities, income, expenses, contingent

liabilities and capital commitments in the joint venture company, are given below:
(¥ in Lakhs )

Mini Excel 40% 142.16 15.59 35384 337.86 4.48 Nil
v
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Excel Venture Construction Private Limited
Regd Office: A-104, Symphony Apartment,

Plot No-9, Near Sahjanand Chowlk,

Harmu, Ranchi-834002

2.32  Earning Per Share

1. Net Profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and 12536945/- 20203984/
Loss attributable to Equity Shareholders (in ¥)

2. Number of Equity Shares used as denominator for 1095300 1085300
calculating EPS ( Nos)

3. Face value per Equity Shares (in¥) 10 10

4. Basic and Diluted Earnings per Shares (in ¥) 11.45 18.45

In Terms of our Separate Report of even Date

For V.Rohatgi & Co For Excel Venue ARICARuRINg biptsd

Chartered Accountants ;
==K Sanjeet Managing Director
{Sonika Thapa) Managing Director

Partner Excel VDINre Qaagyction Pyt Lid.

M.No: 411850

(,D\:. L rv»-"TI/' 4’-’!‘—'—1#—{__
Ritu TRHREST  — -

Director
Place: Ranchi DIN: 01072850

Dated: H\”—'i—ﬂm




V.ROHATGI & CO. (-A 1% Floor,  Sarjana Bldg.
Chartered Accountants . Ranchi - 834 001

Phone:  0651- 2212714

E-mail: vreranchi@agmail.com
bipulrastogi@gmail.com

“FORM NO. 3CA”
[See rule 6G (1) (a)]

Audit report under section 44AB of the Income Tax Act, 1961 , in a case where the accounts of the

I3
H

business or profession of a person have been audited under any other law

We report that the statutory audit of EXCEL VENTURE CONSTRUCTION PRIVATE
LIMITED, REGD. OFFICE: SYMPHONY APARTMENT, FLAT NO.-A-104, PLOT NO- 9,
NEAR SAHJANAND CHOWK, HARMU, RANCHI - 834002, { PAN : AAACE9437E) was
conducted by us , M/S V.ROHATGI & CO. in pursuance of the provisions of the Companies
Act,2013, We annex hereto a copy of our Audit Report dated 11% December, 2020 along with a
copy each of:

a) the audited Profit and Loss Account for the period beginning from 1* April 2019 to
ending on 31* March 2020.

b) the audited Balance Sheet as at 31* March, 2020.: and

c) Documents declared by the said Act to be part of, or annexed to, the Profit and Loss
Account and Balance Sheet.

The statement of particulars required to be furnished under section 44AB is annexed herewith in
Form No. 3CD.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to examination of books of
account including other relevant documents and explanations given to us , the particulars given in
the said Form No. 3CD are true and correct subject to the following observation / qualification , if
any.

i. The assessee is responsible for the preparation of the aforesaid financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance in
accordance with the applicable Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ii. The assessee is also responsible for the preparation of the statement of particulars
required to be furnished under section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1961 annexed
herewith in Form No. 3CD read with Rule 6G(1)(b) of Income Tax Rules, 1962 that
give true and correct particulars as per the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961
read with Rules, Notifications , Circulars etc. that are to be included in the Statement.




iii. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We have conducted this audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that

: we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

iv. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditors judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purposes of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control, An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements,

v. We believe that the audit evidence, we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

vi. We are also responsible for verifying the statement of particulars required to be
furnished under section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1961 annexed herewith in Form
No. 3CD read with Rule 6G (1) (b) of Income-tax Rules, 1962, We have conducted
our verification of the statement in accordance with Guidance Note on Tax Audit
under section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1961, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India

For V ROHATGI & CO,
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 000980 C

<55 Viapt
(Sonika Thapa )
g Partner
Place: Ranchi Membership No: 411850
Dated: 24 1 p.f-mw I* Floor, Sarjana Building, 1, Main Road, Ranchi-834001
UBIN= 2041\ gs0AAAAFY 554

Branches: Kanpur, Patna, Bangalore




FORM NO. 3CD,
[ See Rule 6G(2) |

Statement of Particulars required to be furnished under section 44AB of the Income Tax Act, 1961

PART - A
1. Name of the assessee : EXCEL VENTURE CONSTRUCTION PRIVATE LIMITED
i Address of the Assessee ! SYMPHONY APARTMENT, FLAT NO: A-104, PLOT NO:9
NEAR SAHJANAND CHOWK, HARMU RANCHI JH 834002

3. Permanent Account Mumber (PAN) : AAACE943TE
4 Whether the assessee is liable to pay indirect Tax like excise duty, service tax, sales tax,  As per Annexure ‘A’ of our Audit Report

goods and services i, customs duty, etc, yes , please furnish the registration number or,

GST number or any other identification number alloted for the same:
5 Status : Private Limited Company
b Previous year ended : Ist April 2019 to 31st March 2020
7 Assessment year : 2020-2021
K Indmu:ll::mlcmﬂmuofmmﬂhﬁmdmwhmhmmnmm Thid Proviao 1o Sec A4AB: Asdited orider any i
8(n)  Whether the assessee has opted for taxation under section 115BA/] 15BAAS Yes

I15BAR

Section under which option excercised 115BAA

PFART B

9, fa) If the firm or Association of Persons, indicate names of MA

Partners/members and their profit sharing ratios.
In case of AQP , whether shires of Members are inderminate
or unknown

¢} If there is any change in the paniners or members or in NA
their Profit sharing ratio since the last date of the preceding
year, the particulars of such change

10, fia} Mature of business or profession (if more than one business |Civil Contractor Code-06002

or profession is carried on during the previous year, nature Code-06005

of every business or profession)

{4 1f there is any change in the nature of business or Mo
Profession, the particulars of such change.

11. fa) Whether books of accounts are prescribed under section No
A4AA, if yes, list of books so prescribed.

fh) List of Books of sccount maimtamed and the address at which the As per Annexure "B of our Audit Report.
books of accounts are kept
{In case books of account are maintained in & computer
system, mention the books of account gencrated by
such computer system. If the books of aocounts are not
kept ot one location, please furnish the addressess of lncations
along with the details of books of account maintained at each
location)

fe) List of books of accounts and nature of relevant documents examined. All above in column no, 11(k)




12. Whether the profit and loss account includes any profits
and gains assessable on presumptive basis, if ves, indicate the amount and the
relevant section (44AD, $4ADA_ 44AE, 44AF, 448, 44BB, 44BBA,
44BBER, Chapter X11<G, First Schedule or any other relevant section).
13 fa) Method of accounting employed in the previous year.
&) Whether there had been any change in the method of sccounting
employed vis-d-vis the method employed in the immediately proceding
PrEVIoUs year,

fe) 1Fthe answer to (&) above is in the affirmative, give details of such change and the effect|$1 No: Particulars Increase in profit | Decrease in Profit

thereof on the profit or loss

fel) Whether any adjustment is required to be made to the profit or loss for
complying with the provisions of income computation and disclosure
standards notified under section 145(2)

fe) If answer to { d) above is in the affirmative, give details of such
adjustment.

(! Disclosures ns per ICDS

14. fa) Method of valuation of closing stock emploved in the previous year

{B) In case of deviation from the method of valuation prescribed

under section 145A, and the effect thereof on the profit or loss,
please furnish:

15 Give the following particulars of the capital asset converted

into stock-in-trade:-

fa) Deseription of capital assets,

{i) Date of acquisition;

e} Cost of scquisition;

fal Amount at which the asset is converted into stock-in-trade.

16. Amounts not credited to the profit and loss account, being, -

fi) the items falling within the scope of section 28;

{#) the pro forma credits, drawbacks, refund of duty of
customs or excise or service-tax or refund of sales tax or
vilue added tax where such credits, drawbacks or refunds
are admitted a5 due by the authorities concerned;

fe) escalation claims accepled during the previous yvear,

e} any other item of income;

{e) capital receipt, if any,

17. Where any land or building or both is transferred during the
previous year for a consideration less than value adopted or
assessed or assessable by any authority of a State Government
referred to in section 43CA or 50C , please furnish;

18, Particulars of depreciation allowsble as per the Income

Tax Act, 1961 in respect of cach asset or block of assets

15 the case may be , in the following form -

fa) Deseription of asset/block of nssets,

it Rate of depreciation.

fe) Actual cost of written down value, as the case may be.

fd) Additions/deductions during the vear with dates; in the case
of any addition of an asset, date pul 1o use; including
adjustments on account of -

{1} Central Value Added Tax crediis claimed and allowed
under the Central Excise Rules, 1944, in respect of assels
pcquired on or after 151 March, 1994

{i) change in rate of exchange of currency, and

(it} subsidy or grant or reimbursement, by whatever name called

fe) Depreciation allowable,
(i} Written down value at the end of year

Mo

Mercantile Basis of Accounting
Mo

{Rs) (Rs.)
NA
No
No
As per Annexiure 'C' of our Audit Report.
Lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value.
81 Mo Particulars Incrense in profit( |Decrease in Profit
Rs.) { Rs.)
MNA
M.A.
Nil
Mil
Mil
il
il
No

As per Annexure T of our Audit Report,




19. Amounts admissible under sections -

Sections
fa) 324C Mil
fh) 324D il
fel 3348 Nil
fd) 33484 Nil
fef I5(1Ni) Nil
¢ 35(1ii) Nil
3 fg) 351 i) il
iy 3501 i) [wil
i) 35(1)iv) Nil
v (i 352AA) Nil
ikl 35(2AB) Nil
fll 35AHA Nil
{m) ISABB Nil
fnl 35AC Nil
fol I5AD Nil
{r) 35CCA Nil
fq) 35CCH Nil
{r) 35CCC Nil
fx) 35CCD Nil
f) 35D -
fu} 35DD Nil
f¥) 35DDA Nil
fie) 35E Nil

fa) Amount debited to the profit and loss sccount
i) Amount admissable as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and
alsa fulfils the conditions, if any specified under the relevant provisions of Income

Tax Act, 1961 of Income Tix Rules, 1962 or any other guidelines, circular,etc Mil
issued in this behalf
. 20. fa) Any sum paid 1 an employee as bonus or commission for il

services rendered, where such sum was otherwise payable
to him as profits or dividend. [section 36(1)/i) |

fbi Details of contributions received from employees for various As per Annexure E of our Audit Report.
funds as referred to in section 36(1) (va)

11.{a}ﬁmcunishm¢dﬂﬁhufmmmuudmﬂwpmmmdm
sccount, being in the nature of capital, personal, advertisement

expenditure ete.
fa) Expenditure of capital nature; Mil
&) Expenditure of personal nature; Mil
() Expenditure on advertisement in any souvenir, brochure, Mil
tract pamphilet or the like, published by a political party;
(e} Expenditure incurred at clubs, -
{i} as enirance fees and subscriptions; Wil
fif) us cost for club services and facilities used: Rs. 122489/
fel {) Expenditure by way of penalty or fine for viclation Wil
of any law for the time being in force;
fif) Expenditure by way of any other penalty or fine il
not covered above
(it} Expenditure incurred for any purpose which Wil
is un offence or which is prohibited by law;

{b) Amount inadmissible under section 40{a):-
(i} as payment to non- resident referred 1o in sub- clause (i)
{A) Details of payment on which tax s not deducted: Nil
{1} date of payment
(11} smount of payment
{111} nature of payment
{IV) nume _and address of the payee




(B} Details of pavment on which tax has been deducted but
has niod been paid during the previoes year or in the
subsequent year before the expiry of time prescribed under
section 20041)

(1) date of payment

(1) amount of payment

(111} nature of payment

(IV) name and address of the payee
(V) amount of tax deducted

(i) as payment referred 1o in sub- clause (ia)

{A) Details of payment on which tax is not deducted:
il) date of payment
(1) amount of payment
{TIT) nature of payment
(IV) name and address of the pavee

(H} Details of payment on which tax has been deducted but
has not been paid on or before the due date specified in
sub section (1) of section 139
(1) date of payment
(11} amount of payment
(I} nuture of payment
{IV) name and address of the payer
(V) amount of tax deducetd
(V) amount out of (V) deposited , if any

(iii) under sub clause (i) [Wherever applicable]

{iv) under sub clouse (iia)

(v) under sub clause (iib)

{vi) under sub clause (iii)

(A) dme of payment

(B) amount of payment

(C) name and address of the puyee

{vii) under sub clause {iv)

{wiii} under sub clause (v)

(iii}) a5 payment referred to in sub clause (ib)

(A} Details of payment on which levy is not deducted:
(1) date of payment
(11} amount of payment
(T} nature of payment
{1V} name of the payes
(IV) PAN of the pavee, if available
(V) Address
{V) Pin code

(BB} Details of payment on which levy has been deducted but has not been paid on
or before the due date specified in sub section (1) of Section 139,

{1} date of payment

(1F) mmount of payment

(10} nagure: of payment

{1V} name of the payer

{IV) PAN of the payer, if available

(IV) Address

(V) Pin code

(VT) Amount of levy deducied

(V1) amount out of (V1) deposited | if any

{1v) fringe benefit tax under sub clause (ic)

{v) wealth tax under sub clause (iia)

{vi) rovalty, license fee, service foe, etc under sub clause (iib)

(wii) salary payable outside Indin/ 1o a non midunmummmmmm.ﬁﬁj

{A) date of payment

(B) amount of payment

(C) name and address of the payee

{viii) payment to PFlother fund under sub clause (iv)

{(ix) tax paid by employer for perquisites under sub clause (v)

fe) Amounts debited to profit and loss account being, interest |
salary , botius, commission or remuneration insdmissible under
section 40(b) / 40{ba) and computation thereof:

Nil

[Nl

Nil
Nil
Mil

Nil
Nil

Nil




fdi Disallowance / deemed income under section 40A(3)
(A} On the basis of the examination of books of account and
other relevant documents/evidence, whether the expenditure
covered under section 40{A)3 read with rule DD |, were
made by account payee eheque drawn on a bank or sccount payee
bank draft , if not please fumish the details :

(B) On the basis of the examination of books of account and
other relevant documents / evidence, whether the
payment referred to in section $0A{3A) read with rule6 DD
weere made by sccount payee cheque drawn on a bank or
account payee bank draft if not please furnish the details
of amount deemed 1o be the profits and gains of business
or profession under section 40A(3A);

fe) Provision for payment of gratuity not allowable
under section 40A(7);

{f any sum paid by the assesscc ms an employer not
allowable under section 40A(9)

ig) particulars of any liability of a contingent nature.

) amount of deduction inadmissible in terms of section 14A
in respect of the expenditure incarred in relation to income
which does not fiorm part of the total income;

{1} amount inadmissible under the proviso to section 36/ i)

22 Amount of interest inadmissible under section 23 of the Micro
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

23, Particulars of payment made 1o person specified under
section 40A(2)b).

24. Amount deemed to be profits and gains under section

32AC or 33AB or 33ABA or 3IAC,

25. Any amount of profit chargeable fo tax under section
41 and computation thereof.

26, In respect of any sum referred to in clauses (o), (B (ch. (), fe) or
(i of section 438, the lisbility for which :-
fAl pre-existed on the first day of the previous year but
was not allowed in the assessment of any preceding
previous year and was
fa) paid during the previous year,
b not paid during the previous year,
{8) was incurred in the previous year and was
fa) paid on or before the due date for fumnishing
the return of income of the previous vear under
section 139(1);
fb) not paid on or before the aforesaid date.
(State whether sales tax, goods and service tax, Excise Duty or any other indirect
Tu,mﬂmlnwm.hpuudmmﬂ]?mﬁtk[mﬂmm.}
27, fa) Amount of Central Value Added Tax credits  availed
of or utilised during the previous year and its treatment
in the profit and loss account and treatment of
outstanding Central Value Added Tax credits in the
accounts.
{B) Particulars of income or expenditure of prior period
credited or debited to the profit and loss account.
u.%mmumwkmmmmmmwumm
company not being u company in which the public are substantially inferested, without
consideration or for inadequate consideration as referred to in section S6(2) (viia) il yes,
please furnish the details of the same.
29. Whether during the previous year the sssessee received any
congideration for issue of shares which exceeds the fair market
value of the shares as referred to in section 56(2) (viib) , if ves
please furnish the details of the same.
Au:.wmmmmhmuimmmmmmhmmm
" income from other sources’ as referred 1o in clause (ix) of sub- section (2)
of section 567
(b if yes , plemse furnish the following details:

Yes, Butit is not possible for ustoverify whether the
|payment in excess of Rs. 10000/35000- have been made
otherwise than by account payee cheque or bank draft, as the
necessary evidence isnot in the possession of the assessee.
However the assessee had certified that all the payment in excess of
Rs. 1000035000 have made through Account Payee Cheque or bank
drafl.

Yes

Rs. B3506/-
il
il
il

Nil
Mil

As per Annexure 'F of our Audit Report

Mil

il

As per Annexure ‘G’ of our Audit Report.

Mo

il

Mil

Nil




Bia). Whether any amount is 1o be included as income chargeable under the head
Hincome from other sources’ as referred to in - cliuse (x) of sub- section (2)
of section 567
(b} if yes , please fumish the following details
30, Details of any amount borrowed on hundi or any
amount due thereon | including interest on the amount
borrowed ) repaid, otherwise than through an sccoumt
payee cheque[Section 6903
Afa) Whether primary adjustment to transfir price , as referred to in sub-section( 1)
of section 92CE, has been made during the previous year
(b} if yes , please furnish the following details:
Bia) Whether the assesse has mcurred expenditure during the previous vear by
wary of interest or of similar nature exceeding orie crore rupees as referred
o in sub- section (1) of section 948
(b} if yes , please fumish the following details:
. {a) Whether the sssessee has entered into an impermissible avoidance armangement,
as referred o in section 96, during the previous year?
(This clause is kept in abeyance till 315t March, 2021)
{h) If yes, please furmish the following details
(i) Nature of the impermissible avoidance armangement:
{it) Amount (in Rs.) of tax benefit in the previous year arising, in aggregate, to all the
parties o the armungement:
31. *fa) Particulars of cach loan or deposit in an amount
exceeding the limit specified in section 26985 taken or
accepled during the previous year -
i) mame, address and permanent account number
(if available with the assessee ) of the lender or
depositor;
{ft) amount of loan or deposit taken or accepted;
fitt) Whether the loan or deposit was squared
up during the previous year;
fiv) Maximum amount oulstanding in the account
&t any time during the previous year;
fv) Whether the loan or deposit was taken or sccepted
cheque or bank draft or use of electronics clearing system
through a bank sceount.
ivi) In case the loan or deposit was taken or accepted by
cheque or bank draft , whether the same was taken or
accepted by an sccount payee cheque or an account payee
bank draft.
(b} Particulars of each specified sum in an amount exceeding the
limit specified in section 26955 wken or accepted during the previous vear
i} name, address and permanent account number
{if available with the assessce ) of the the person from whom
specified sum is received;
{it) amount of specified sum was taken or accepted;
fiii) Whether the specified sum was taken or accepted by cheque or bank
draft or use of electronic clearing system through a bank account:
(i) In case the specified sum was taken or accepted by cheque or bank
draft , whether the same was taken or sccepted by an account payee
cheque or an account pavee bank draft.
*(Particulars at (a) and (b) needs not to be given in the casc of a government
company, & banking company or a corporation established by a Central,
State or Provineial Act)
bfa} Particulurs of each receipts in an amount exceeding the limit
specified in section 2698T, in agreegate from a person in o day
of in respect of a single transaction or in respet of transactions
relating to one event or occasion from a person , during the previous year
where such receipts is otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or use of
clectronic clearing system through a bank account.
bik) Pasticulars of each receipts in &n amount exceeding the limit
specified in section 26957, in agreegate from a person in a doy
or in respect of a single transaction relating to ane event or occation
from & person , received by a cheque or bank draft , not being
&n account payee cheque of an account payee Bank Drafl |,
during the previous year .

Sanject
PAN; AFZPSBA3RG

Add: 3728, Road No-4B, Ashok Nagar, Ranchi-834002
Rs. 7500000/~

Mo

Rs. @500000/-

| By Cheque

Account Payee

il




by Mﬁnﬁmnfmhwmminummﬁmﬂulimdl
:pxﬂbdhmzﬂﬁ.inwmupumhndqr
nrmmmnfuhﬂ:umﬁmmhmpﬂnfmm
Mmmmwmhumnm.mmm
w-muumm«manmcmum
ﬂu‘mgh;hmtmmmlbem-imuyw.

byl Plr&mlmnfunhp-}muﬂinmumntumdhgmlhﬂ
wmﬁmmmm.hwmlmin-m

> winmpﬂﬂﬂﬂmmﬁmrdlﬁqhwmmmlﬁm

&mwlpﬂiu.mialducpmubmkm,mbm;

mmlmmmnwmmm,

*{Particulars at (ba) , (bb).(be) and (bd) needs not to be given in the case of

mﬂhwmmmnmlmm.;hﬂmm.

umoﬁwuﬁmhnh:whanﬁuinmd’mmﬂm

mfmadlninu:ﬂmﬁ%&whmﬂmmﬁmdhiu

Notification No. 5.0.2065(E) dated 3rd July 2017)%

fe} Particulars of each repayment of loan or deposit or any specified
dmhmmmmngmnﬁmhmiﬂmhmm

made during the previous year Sanjeet

fi} name, nddress and permanent sccount number PAN: AFZPSESIEG
(if available with the ussessee ) of the payee, Add: EHB.MNMB.MM, Ranchi-834002

(i) amount of the repayment, Rs. 2000000/~

fiid) maximum amount outstanding in the R, SS00000/-
account at any time during the previous year:

i) W?ﬂmﬂnwmmmﬂhycﬁquarmm By Cheque
mmnrduumiudwingm&mmlhmkmu:

ful In:ucthampmmnmmd:hrchquarhntdmﬁ. Account Payes

umﬁuumwlﬁmmmmbymmmmum
ar an account payee bank draft.

fd) mmwmmwhnwmwmwmum

in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 2697 received otherwise
lhmhyuchmwnhtduﬂmmuf&ncuunicnlmﬁum
mmmahuﬁmmlmwﬁqhmﬂmsym:-

fil name, address and permanent aceount number

{irnvn?luhlewﬂhunm]nﬂhe lender, or depositor or
person from whom specified advance is received;

(H) amount of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance received
uﬁuuﬂuﬂmbylﬂmwhnkhﬂmmufdmmhdm
mmﬁmuﬂnhﬁm:dmﬁ:gmmm.

f'e) Particulars of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance Mil
hmmmﬂhhﬁmﬁmﬂdhmﬁm!ﬂ‘fwﬁmﬂhu
chmuntbuihﬂwm&hmmmmmmmammlm
bank draft during the previous vear -

{i} mame, address and permanent sccount number

(if available with the assessee ) of the lender, or depositor or
persan from whom specified advance is received:

i) amount of loan or deposit or any specified advance received
byldnquew-huntdmﬁthmmunmuthwu
ar account payee bank draft during the previous year,

*{Particulars at (c), (d) and (&) seed not 1o be given in the case of

mﬁmhmﬂpﬁummumlﬂnmm

&mweﬁnwmﬁnwmm.lhh;mwa

mﬂﬁﬂdhnfwﬂimxhﬂ-ﬁdm}

32.{a) Details of brought forward loss or Depreciation allowance, Nil
in the following munner, 1o the extent available.
5l Assessment Nature of loss/allowance Amount a3 Returned Amount as assessed Remarks
No. year (In rupees) {In rupees) {give reference to relevant arder)
f&)“’hﬂhﬂlWiﬁMﬂHhﬁnfﬂtmmhls No

taken place in the previous year due to which the losses
incurred prior to the previous year cannot be allowed 1o

be carried forward in terms of section 79
frj%lhcmhutmmﬂmyspmﬂ-ﬁmhﬂ Mo

mrumdlnmmim?idmﬂumﬁmm.ifm

plemse furnish the details of the same,
fﬂ%hﬂﬂmmehuimnmdmyhummwm No

miunTSAmmmnfwwﬁﬂdhLumdmmn
previous year, if yes, please furnish details of the same., AT G




o

fed In case of a company, please state that whether the
Company is deemed to be carring on a speculation business
ummmiﬂnmmn,wmmm
medctuilsofxpm.ﬂuinnlmﬂ‘myimmnddudngthcpwﬁm}w
33. Section wise details of deductions, if any, admissible under
Chapter VIA or Chapter IlI { Section 10A, Section 10AA)
34. fa) Whether the assessee is required to deduct or collect tax
as per the provisions of Chapter XVII-B or Chapter XVII-BE |
if ves, please furnish:
i) Whether the assessee is required to furnish the statement of Tax deducted
or tax collected. 17 yes | please furnish the details
fe) Whether the assessee is linble to pay interest under
section 201(A) or section 206C(7) if yes, please furnish:
35. () In the case of trading concern, give quantitative
details of principal items of goods traded :
{i} Dpening Stock;
(i) Purchases during the previous year:
{4if) Sales during the previous year,
{iv) Closing Stock;
{v) Shortage / excess, if any.
(B} In the case of 8 manufacturing concern, give quantitative
details of the principal items of raw materials, finished
products and by products |
A, Raw Materials :
i}  opening Stock;
fif)  purchases during the previous year,
{ii)  consumption during the previous year;
{#v) sales during the previous year;
fw closing Stock:;
vl yield of finished products;
fvif) perceniage of yield,
{wiii) shortage / excess, if any.
B. Finished producis / By-products
il opening Stock;
fii}  purchases during the previous year,
fiit} quantity manufactured during the previous year;
fiv) sales during the previous year;
vl closing Stock;
fvi} shortage / excess, if any.
36. In the case of o domestic company, details of tax on
distributed profits under section 115-0 in the following form:-
fa) iotal amount of distributed profits;
(b} amount of reduction as referred to in section 115-0(1A)();
() smount of reduction as referred to in section 115001 AXii);
{d) total tax paid thereon;
fe) dates of payment with amounts.
Ala) Whether the assessee has received any amount in the nature of dividend
& referved to in sub- clause (¢) of clwse (22) of section 2.
(b} If yes , please furnish the following details
37, Whether any cost audit was carried out, if yes give the details,
ifan_v,nﬂbcdbqwiﬂm:qdiﬂpmmmmm
{ item/value/quantity as may be reported / identified by the
cost auditor.
38. Whether any audit was conducted under the Central Excise
Act, 1944, il yes give the details, if any, of disqualification or
or disagreement on any matter/ item/ value/quantity as may be
reported / identified by the auditor.
39, Whether any audit was conducted under section T2A of the Finance Act,
1954, in relation to valuation of taxable services, Finance Act, 1994 in
relation to valuation of taxable services, if yes, give the details, if amy, of
disqualification or disagreement on any matter/item/value/ quantity as may

be reported/identified by the auditor.

il

As per Annexure 'Hia) of our Audit Repaort.

As per Annexure ‘H{b) of our Audit Repart

As per Annexure 'Hic) of our Audit Report.

No

LA oG

RANCHY




40. Details regarding tumover, gross profit cte_for the previous year

and preceding previous year

I Total Turnover of the assessee
2 Gross Profit Tumover

3 Met Profit/ Tumover

4 Stock in Trade' Turmover

5 Material consumed/ Finished Goods produced

(The details required to be furmished for principal items of goods traded or

manufactured or services rendered. )

41. Fm&lﬂishﬂudlhlhtﬂ'dﬂumdrliudwmﬁmﬁmmidm

the previous year under any laws other than Income Tax Act, 1961

and Wealth Tax Act, 1957 slong with details of relevant proceedings

42{a}) Whether the essessee is required to furnish statement in form No 61, or
Farm No 61A or Form No 6187

(b} if yes | please furnish the following details:

43(a) Whether the assessee or its parent entity or alternate reporting entity is
linble to fiurnish the report os referred to in sub-section (2) of section 286

{b) if yes., please fumish the following details

(e} if not due, pdmmwemmmddmufﬁnﬁdﬁquwm.

As per Annexure T of our Audit Report.

| Nl

44, Break-up of total expenditure of entities registered o not reghstered under the GST:

This Clause is kept in sbeyance till 315t March 2021) i
SINo  |Total amount of [Relating 10 poods or services Reelating to other registered entities Total payment to registered entities  [Expenditare relating
Expenditure imcurred during |exempdt from GST i entities not

the year registered under GST
Place : Ranchi s M.Mo. : 411850
- Date 2‘1{11{?—09-0 I5t Floor, Sarjana Building, 1, Main Road, Ranchi-834001
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Disclosures as per ICDS

ICDS I: Accounting Policies

The financial statement Statements have been
prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the
historical cost convention on the accrual basis.
GAAP  comprises mandatory  accounting
standards as prescribed by the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, under
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
Accounting policies have been consistently
applied except where a newly issued accounting
standard is initially adopted or a revision to an
existing accounting standard requires a change in
the accounting policy hitherto in use.

ICDS II: Valuation of Inventories

Direct expenditure relating to construction
activity is inventoried. Direct and other
expenditure is determined based on specific
identification to the construction activity. Cost
incurred/items purchased specifically for projects
are taken as consumed as and when incurred/
received. Cost are assigned to individual items of
inventory on the basis of FIFO ( First in First
Out) ( as certified by the management). Costs of
purchased inventory are determined after
deducting rebate & discounts. Net realisable
value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business less the estimated cost

necessary to make the sale.
Work-in-progress - Contractual: Cost of work

yet to be certified/ billed, as it pertains to contract
costs that relate to future activity on the contract,
are recognised as contract work-in-progress
provided it is probable that they will be
recovered. Contractual  work-in-progress  is
valued at Lower of cost or net realizable value.
The total carrying amount of inventory is Rs.
47963737 /-




ICDS II: Construction Contracts

Contract revenue shall be recognized when there
is reasonable certainty of its ultimate collection,
Contract revenues shall comprise of the initial
amount of revenue agreed in the contract,
including retentions and variations in contract
works, claims and incentive payment.

» To the extent that it is probable that they
will result in revenue and

» they are capable of being reliably
measured.

Contract Cost comprises of:

» Cost that relate directly to the specific
contract.

» Cost that are attributable to contract
activity in general and can be allocated to
the contract.

» Such other costs as are specifically
chargeable to the customer under the
terms of the contract.

» Contract costs include the costs
attributable to a contract for the period
from the date of securing the contract to
the final completion of the contract.

Contract revenue and contract costs associated
with the construction contract should be
recognized as revenue and expenses respectively
by reference to the stage of completion of the
contract activity at the reporting date.

The recognition of revenue and expenses by
reference to the stage of completion of a contract
is referred to as the percentage of completion
method. Under this method contract revenue is
matched with the contract costs incurred in
reaching the stage of completion, resulting in the
reporting of revenue, expenses, and profit which
can be attributed to the proportion of work
completed.

The stage of completion of contract shall be
determined with reference to-

e The proportion that contract costs
incurred for work performed upto the
reporting date bear to the estimated total
contract costs or

* Surveys of work performed

* Completion of a physical proportion of
the contract work

¢ The amount of contract revenue
recognized as revenue in the period is Rs.
1809.73 lakhs.




ICDS IV: Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Company and the revenue can be reliably
measured. Revenue of the Company comprises of
income from contract works, compensation and
interest on deposits.

» Revenue from construction contracts are
recognized in accordance with Accounting
Standard 7 (Revised) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India as far as
applicable and practicable. Revenue from
other contracts is recognized as and when
accrued.

# Revenue from contracts is recognized based
on the stage of completion determined with
reference to the costs incurred on contracts
and their estimated total costs. Estimates of
revenues, costs, or extent of progress toward
completion are revised if circumstances
change. Any resulting increases or decreases
in estimated revenues or costs are reflected in
profit or loss in the period in which the
circumstances that give rise to the revision
become known by management.

» When it is probable that the total contract cost
will exceed total contract revenue, expected
loss is recognized as an expense immediately.
Total contract Cost is determined based on
technical and other assessment of cost to be
incurred. Liquidated damages/ penalties are
accounted as per the contract terms whenever
there is a delayed delivery attributable to the
Company.

» When the outcome of a construction contract
cannot be estimated reliably, contract revenue
is recognized only to the extent of contract
costs incurred that are likely to be
recoverable,




» Variation in contract work, claims, incentive
payments are included in contract revenue to
the extent that may have been agreed with the
customer and are capable of being reliably
measured

» The profit on contracts is recognized only
when outcome of the contract is reasonably
certain,

> Revenue excludes sales tax/ value added tax
and service tax charged to customer,

» Interest on FDR / STDR is recognized on
accrual basis, Income is recognised on a time
proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

ICDS V: Tangible Fixed Assets

Disclosure required in relation to fixed assets has
been reported in clause 18 of this form.

ICDS VI: Changes in foreign exchange rates

Not Applicable

ICDS VII: Government Grants

No Government grant has been received by the
assessee during the year.

ICDS VIII: Securities

Not Applicable

ICDS IX: Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or construction of qualifying assets
are capitalized as part of cost of such assels.
Borrowing Cost are recognized as expenses in the
period in which these are incurred.

ICDS X: Provisions , Contingent Liabilities
and contingent assets

A Contingent liability is a possible obligation that
arises from the past events whose existence will
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events beyond the control of the company or a
present obligation that is not recognized because
it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation. A
contingent liability also arises in extremely rare
cases where there is liability that cannot be
recognized because it cannot be measured
reliably. The company does not recognize a
contingent liability but discloses its existence
in_the financial statements. .
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Turmnover of the assessee

180973115

355188575
Gross profit’ Tumover 42245440 180973115 23.34% 62136137 355188575 17.49%
MNet Profit! Turnover 17199699 180973115 9.50% 28691448 355188575 8.08%
Stock in Trade/ Tumover 47963737 180973115 26.50% 45044142 355188575 12.68%
Finished Goods Produced/ - = - = - -
Material Consumed




BOTHRA NIRMAL ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ICAI FIRM’S REG. NO. 322103E

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF M/S MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M/S MANIKARAN
POWER LIMITED (“the Company”) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Actin
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India,

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st

March 2020.

b) In the case of the Statement of Profit & Loss of the Profit to the Company for the year
ended 315t March 2020

¢) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended 31
March 2020.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility
Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the

7/1B, GRANT LANE, ‘SHYAM KUNJ", 1" FLOOR, ROOM NO-15, KOLKATA-700012
Phone: 2225-5810/967; Fax:- 2236-8814; Email : bothrabna@rediffmail.com

Z




e

BOTHRA NIRMAL ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained
in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information , we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133
of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls- that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the standalone financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to

do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(8)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act .

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31s
March 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31 March 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in “Annexure A”; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

i.  the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us
there was no amount which was required to be transferred to investor
education and protection fund.
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ko]

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we
give in the Annexure B, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of
the order.

For BOTHRA NIRMAL ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Date: 27/08/2020
Place : Kolkata

MEMBERSHIP NO.077814
UDIN 20077814AAAACS2273
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors” Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/S
MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED Company Limited (“the Company”) as of 31st March
2020 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘'ICAI’). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

Inpour opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us,
the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2020, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note .

For

BOTHRA NIRMAL ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

- 322103E

Date: 27/08/2020

Place : Kolkata

A
PARTNER

MEMBERSHIP NO.077814
UDIN 20077814AAAACS2273

SHASHI CHANE
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ANNEXURE - ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on companies (Auditor’s Report) order, 2016 (‘the order) issued by the Central
Government in terms of section 143 (11) of the companies act 2013 (‘the act “) of M/S
MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED (The Company)

we report that:

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

(b)
(€)

(ii)

(iii)

(1v)

(v)

(vi)

(vii) (a)

quantitative details and situation of fixed assets

All the Assets have been physically verified by the management during the year
with a regular programme of verification which in our opinion is reasonable
having regard to the size of the company and  the nature of its Assets. No
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records
examined by us and based on the examination of the conveyance deed provided
to us we report that the title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of
land and building are held in the name of the company as at the Balance sheet
date .

As informed, and explanation given to us the company is Trading & professional
member of The CERC and Trades in Electricity hence physical verification of the
same is not possible.

The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to Companies,
firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act 2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not made any loan and investment covered under the provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from the public.

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us
Provisions of Maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of
the Companies Act, are not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the
books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident
fund, income-tax, sales tax, value added tax, goods & service Tax (GST), duty of
customs, service tax, cess and other material statutory dues have been regularly
deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities. As
explained to us, the Company did not have any dues on account of employees’
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(b)
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state insurance and duty of excise.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, value added
tax, duty of customs, goods & service Tax (GST), service tax, cess and other
material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2020 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

In our opinion and according to the information explanation given to us , the
company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to banks .
The company does not have any loans or borrowings from financial institutions
or government and has not issued any debentures.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) and no term loans during the year.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by
the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations give to us the
Company has paid /provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is
nol applicable.

In our opinion and According to the information and explanations given to us the
Company is in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the act , where applicable
for all transactions with. the related parties and the details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xiv) of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

7/1B, GRANT LANE, ‘SHYAM KUNJ”, 1" FLOOR, ROOM NO-15, KOLKATA-700012
Phone: 2225-5810/967; Fax:- 2236-8814; Email : bothrabna @rediffmail.com




(xvi)

Date :

Place :

BOTHRA NIRMAL ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company is not required to be
registered under section 45-1 of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

For BOTHRA NIRMAL ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

27/08/2020
Kolkata

SHASHI CHAN :
PARTNER

MEMBERSHIP NO.077814
UDIN 20077814 AAAACS2273

7/1B, GRANT LANE, ‘SHYAM KUNJ”, 1°" FLOOR, ROOM NO-15, KOLKATA-700012
Phone: 2225-5810/967; Fax:- 2236-8814; Email : bothrabna@rediffmail.com




MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2020

NOTE AS ON 31ST AS ON 31S8T
PARTICULARS NO. MARCH, 2020 MARCH, 2019
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDER'S FUNDS
SHARE CAPITAL 1 34,14,28,000.00 34,14,28,000.00
RESERVES AND SURPLUS 2 50,43,98,760.11 32,49,68,475.91
NON CURRNET LIABILITIES
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES 68,60,58,280.73 61,65,652.00
CURRENT LIABILITIES
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 4 12,93,72,404.52 20,66,52,302.45
TRADE PAYABLES 5 2,29,01,44,293.96 . 57,16,14,297.21
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 6 63,98,78,461.55 87,32,78,378.53
TOTAL 4,59,12,80,200.87 2,32,41,07,106.10
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
FIXED ASSETS 7
TANGIBLE ASSETS 22,66,08,046.16 7,93,98,841.08
INTANGIBLE ASSETS 8,83,288.95 6,28,853.89
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS 6,63,80,774.51 4,46,99,215.79
29,38,72,109.62 12,47,26,910.76
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 8 21,40,41,309.74 40,96,00,067.74
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET) 42,15,021.61 29,72,229.28
CURRENT ASSETS ,
CURRENT INVESTMENTS 9 1,04,58,29,568.12 3,44,70,000.00
TRADE RECEIVABLES 10 2,46,19,00,215.88 1,26,33,60,722.81
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 11 29,59,86,532.43 20,24,39,276.01
SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 12 27,54,35,443.50 28,65,37,899.38
TOTAL 4,59,12,80,200.90 2,32,41,07,105.98
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT 1TO32

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED

7/1B, GRANT LANE, FOR BOTHRA NIRMAL ASSOCIATES
SHYAM KUN] CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

1ST FLOOR, RNO.15
KOLKATA-700012 poaNtwapaN DOWER LTL

v L

MANIKARAN POWER LTD.

. SHASHI CH
DATE:¢ /’
PLACE: KOLKATA — — W“e“‘” ( ‘@‘*07

/ / (PARTNER)
Director M.No. 077814




MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 31ST MARCH, 2020

; NOTE| FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
e NO. | ENDED 31.03.2020 | ENDED 31.03.2019
INCOME
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 13 36,29,11,52,540.11 35,18,11,54,874.86
OTHER INCOME 14 4,60,73,455.11 2,12,59,841.85
TOTAL REVENUE (A) 36,33,72,25,995.22 35,20,24,14,716.71
EXPENSES
PURCHASE OF STOCK-IN-TRADE 15 34,35,54,59,063.43 34,54,54,30,249.05
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE 16 11,91,02,146.28 6,79,64,666.99
FINANCIAL COSTS 17 1,47,82,684.93 1,30,73,139.18
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE 18 2,78,83,819.68 1,27,48,856.57
OTHER EXPENSES 19 1,57,78,54,238.03 51,06,71,335.76
TOTAL EXPENSES (B) 36,09,50,81,952.35 35,14,98,88,247.55
PROFIT BEFORE TAX (A- B) 24,21,44,042.87 5,25,26,469.16
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 24,21,44,042.87 5,25,26,469.16
TAX EXPENSE:
CURRENT TAX 6,39,56,551.00 1,86,27,150.00
DEFERRED TAX (12,42,792.33) (5,61,847.75)
INCOME TAX FOR EARLIER YEARS - 83,803.00
PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD 17,94,3028420 |  343,77,363.91
EARNING PER EQUITY SHARE: 20
(1) BASIC 5.26 1.01
(2) DILUTED 5.26 1.01
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1TO32

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT

7/1B, GRANT LANE,

SHYAM KUN]

1ST FLOOR, R.NO.15

KOLKATA-700 012

DATE: |

PLACE: KOLKATA MANIKARAN POWER LTD.
Director

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED

MANIKARAN POWER LTD

e

FOR BOTHRA NIRMAL ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED AGCOUNTANTS

Director

N.-322103E

M.No. 077814




Cash Flow Statement reflects the combined cash flows pertaining to continuing and discounting operations.
These earmarked account balances with banks can be utilised only for the specific identified purposes.

MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002

SHYAM KUN]J
15T FLOOR, RNO.15

KOLKATA-700 012

DATE: /
PLACE: KOLKA"'TA /

7/1B, GRANT LANE,

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED

FOR BOTHRA NIRMAL ASSOCIATES

SHASHIC rﬂ‘ﬂ‘- A MISHRA
(PARTNER)

M.No. 077814

MANIKAR AT

MANIKARAN POWER 11 u

O/MJJ |
Director




MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002

RETIREMENT BENEFITS TO EMPLOYEE
a) GRATUTITY

THE COMPANY PROVIDES FOR GRATUITY, A DEFINED BENEFIT RETIREMENT PLAN (THE GRATUITY PLAN')
COVERING ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES. THE GRATUITY PLAN PROVIDES A LUMP-SUM PAYMENT TO VESTED EMPLOYEES
AT RETIREMENT, DEATH, INCAPACITATION OR TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT, OF AN AMOUNT BASED ON THE
RESPECTIVE EMPLOYEE'S SALARY AND THE TENURE OF EMPLOYMENT WITH THE COMPANY. LIABILITIES WITH
REGARD TO THE GRATUITY PLAN ARE DETERMINED BY ACTUARIAL VALUATION DONE BY LIC (THE TRUSTEE) AT
EACH BALANCE SHEET DATE USING NEW GROUP GRATUITY CASH ACCUMULATION POLICY. THE COMPANY FULLY
CONTRIBUTES ALL ASCERTAINED LIABILITIES TO THE LIC GRATUITY FUND TRUST (THE TRUST). THE COMPANY
RECOGNIZES THE NET OBLIGATION OF THE GRATUITY PLAN IN THE BALANCE SHEET AS AN ASSET OR LIABILITY,
RESPECTIVELY IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACCOUNTING STANDARD (AS) 15, 'EMPLOYEE BENEFITS'.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

CASH FLOWS ARE REPORTED USING THE INDIRECT METHOD, WHEREBY PROFIT BEFORE TAX IS ADJUSTED FOR THE
EFFECTS OF TRANSACTIONS OF A NON-CASH NATURE, ANY DEFERRALS OR ACCRUALS OF PAST OR FUTURE
OPERATING CASH RECEIPTS OR PAYMENTS AND ITEM OF INCOME OR EXPENSES ASSOCIATED WITH INVESTING OR
FINANCING CASH FLOWS. THE CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING, INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES OF THE
COMPANY ARE SEGREGATED.

PROVISION & CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

A PROVISION IS RECOGNIZED IF, AS A RESULT OF A PAST EVENT, THE COMPANY HAS A PRESENT LEGAL
OBLIGATION THAT CAN BE ESTIMATED RELIABLY, AND IT IS PROBABLE THAT AN OUTFLOW OF ECONOMIC BENEFITS
WILL BE REQUIRED TO SETTLE THE OBLIGATION. WHERE NO RELIABLE ESTIMATE CAN BE MADE, A DISCLOSURE IS
MADE AS CONTINGENT LIABILITY.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES :
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES ARE GENERALLY NOT PROVIDED FOR AND ARE DISCLOSED BY WAY OF NOTES TO THE
ACCOUNTS.

EARNING PER SHARE

BASIC AND DILUTED EPS IS ASCERTAINED PURSUANT TO ACCOUNTING STANDARD -20 ISSUED BY THE INSTITUTE OF
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA.

SEGMENT REPORTING

SEGMENT REPORTING THE COMPANY IDENTIFIES PRIMARY SEGMENTS BASED ON THE DOMINANT SOURCE, NATURE
OF RISKS AND RETURNS AND THE INTERNAL ORGANISATION AND MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE. THE OPERATING
SEGMENTS ARE THE SEGMENTS FOR WHICH SEPARATE FINANCIAL INFORMATION IS AVAILABLE AND FOR WHICH
OPERATING PROFIT/ LOSS AMOUNTS ARE EVALUATED REGULARLY BY THE MANAGEMENT OF THE COMPANY IN
DECIDING HOW TO ALLOCATE RESOURCES AND IN ASSESSING PERFORMANCE. THE ACCOUNTING POLICIES
ADOPTED FOR SEGMENT REPORTING ARE IN LINE WITH THE ACCOUNTING STANDARD 17 " SEGMENT REPORTING
"WHEREBY SEGMENT REVENUE, SEGMENT EXPENSES, SEGMENT ASSETS AND SEGMENT LIABILITIES HAVE BEEN
IDENTIFIED TO SEGMENTS ON THE BASIS OF THEIR RELATIONSHIP TO THE OPERATING ACTIVITIES OF THE SEGMENT.
INTER-SEGMENT REVENUE IS ACCOUNTED ON THE BASIS OF COST PLUS MARGINS. REVENUE, EXPENSES, ASSETS
AND LIABILITIES WHICH RELATE TO THE COMPANY AS A WHOLE AND ARE NOT ALLOCABLE TO SEGMENTS ON
REASONABLE BASIS HAVE BEEN INCLUDED UNDER “UNALLOCATED REVENUE/EXPENSES/ ASSETS/LIABILITIES”
RESPECTIVELY.

FOR BOTHRA NIRMAL ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOI_._]_NTANTS

7/1B, GRANT LANE,

SHYAM KUN]
1ST FLOOR, RNO.15
KOLKATA-700 012
TRSIYY MANIKARAN POWER LTD. MANI L1 Fﬂ ATl
DATE: L [ | ghali’ ¥ ﬂm : /]%Zj/% -2 (PARTNER)
PLACE: KOLKATA /, \ M.No. 077814

)
) / Director Director




MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY,

ST MARCH, 2020

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 i

AMOUNT IN RS

A) SHARECAPITAL _
PARTICULARS A5 ON 71032020 |_AS ON 31.03.2019
AUTHORIZED CAPITAL
40,000,000 EQUITY SHARES OF RS. 10/~ EACH. 40,00,00,00000 | 40,00,00,000.00
(CY - 40,000,000; PY - 40,000,000 EQUITY SHARES)
0,00,00,000:00 | 40,00,00,000.00
|SSUED , SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PAID-UP SHARES
3,41,42,300 EQUITY SHARES OF RS, 10/~ EACH, FULLY PAID UP 34142800000 | 3414,28000.00
(CY -3,41,42,800, PY - 3,41,42,800 EQUITY SHARES)
TOTAL 317225,00000 | 34,13,25,00000
B) RECONCILIATION OF NUMBER SHARES AS ON 31.03.2020
S ON31.03.2020 | AS ON 31.03.2019
PARTICULARS NO.OF SHARES | NO.OF SHARES
OPENING 3,41,42,800.00 3,41,42,800.00
ISSUED DURING THE YEAR ; .
CLOSING 3,41,42,800.00 3,41,42,800.00

C) TERMS/RIGHTS ATTACHED TO EQUITY SHARES
i) THE COMPANY HAS ONLY ONE CLASS OF EQUITY SHARES HAVING PAR VALUE OF

ENTITLED TO ONE VOTE PER SHARE.
ii) IN THE EVENT OF LIQUIDATION OF THE COMPANY,THE HOLDERS OF EQUITY

REMAINING ASSETS OF THE COMPANY,AFTER DISTRIBUTION OF ALL PREFRENTIA
PROPORTION TO THE NUMBER OF EQUITY SHARES HELD BY THE SHAREHOLDERS.

Rs.10/-EACH HOLDER OF EQUITY SHARE 1S

SHARES WILL BE ENTITLED TO RECEIVE THE
L AMOUNTS.THE DISTRIBUTION WILL BE IN

D) DETAIL OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% SHARE IN THE COMPANY
AS ON 31.03.2020 AS ON 31.03.2019
PARTICULARS NO.OFSHARES | " OF HOLDING | NO.O FSHARES | % OF HOLDING
KALSI BUILDCON PVT. LTD. 51,21,040.00 15.00% 59,66,834.00 17.48%
MANIEARAN FINV EST CONSULTANCY SERVICES LTD 58,29,300.00 17.07% 58,29,300.00 17.07%
MANIKARAN POWER SYSTEMS LTD 94,47,790.00 27.67% 97,14,590.00 28.45%
MANIKARAN UTILITY SERVICES COMPANY LTD 83,60,440.00 24.49% 54,91,380.00 24.87%
NAVJEET SINGH KALSI 17,60,310.00 516% 11,16,813.00 3.27%
JASMEET SINGH KALSI 17,11,000.00 501% 11,10,963.00 3.25%
3,22,29,580.00 94.40% 3,22,29,580.00 52.40%
2.  RESERVES & SURPLUS
PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2020 AS ON 31.03.2019
SECURITIES PREMIUM RESERVE
AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 14,54,64,000.00 14,54,64,000.00
ADD:ADDITION DURING THE YEAR 14,54,64,000.00 - 14,54,64,000.00
SURPLUS (PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT)
BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD FROM PREVIOUS YEAR 17,95,04,475.91 14,53,53,779.34
ADD: PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD 17,94,30,284.20 3,43,77,363.91
LESS: PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT = 35,89,34,760.11 2,26,667.34 17,95,04,475.91
TOTAL 50,43,98,760.11 32,49,68,475.91
3. OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2020 | AS ON 31.03.2019
SECURITY DEPOSIT 68,60,58,280.73 61,65,652.00
TOTAL 68,60,56,280.73 61,65,652.00
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9. A)

EOF S ITY

(a) Hypothication of current assets of the company as primery security.

MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002

BANK OVERDRAFT OF C.Y. NIL (P.Y. 1,46,62,311.19) FROM SBI IS SECURED AGAINST LIEN ON FIXED DEPOSIT.
CASH CREDIT OF C.Y. Rs. NIL (P.Y. Rs. 99,61,673.60/- FROM STATE BANK OF INDIA IS SECURED AGAINST FOLLOWING SECURITY:

(b) Hypothication of entire fixed assets of the company except exclusive charged assets as colleteral security.

TRADE PAYABLES

PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2020 | AS ON 31.03.2019
SUNDRY CREDITORS FOR SUPPLIES 2,18,47,80,717.39 55,67,35,146.34
SUNDRY CREDITORS FOR SERVICES 10,53,63,576.57 1,48,79,150.87
TOTAL 2,29,01,44,293.96 57,16,14,297.21
QTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2020 | AS ON 31.03.2019
STATUTORY DUES 7,59,36,896.14 1,90,97,729.14
ADVANCE FROM CUSTOMERS 44,79,77,321.70 82,63,14,845.43
RENT RECEIVED IN ADVANCE 1,34,31,738.12 79,27,665.58
DMRC TENENT SECURITY MONEY 95,49,092.00 25,52,355.00
LIABILITY FOR EXPENSES 8,63,27,645.54 87,47,186.73
OTHER LIABILITIES 66,55,766.05 86,38,596.65
TOTAL 63,98,78,461.55 87,32,78,378.53
FIXED ASSETS
-AS PER SEPARATE SHEET ATTACHED.
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2020 | AS ON 31.03.2019
CAPITAL ADVANCES 17,67,97,000.00 37,39,75,000,00
(UNSECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD)
SECURITY DEPOSITE 3,72,44,309.74 3,56,25,067.74
TOTAL 21,40,41,309.74 40,96,00,067.74
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2020 | AS ON 31.03.2019
INVESTMENTS IN SHARES - UNQUOTED
INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES
MANIKARAN RENEWABLES LIMITED 29,00,000.00 29,00,000.00
(C.Y. 290000 (P.Y. 290000) SHARES, FACE VALUE OF Rs. 10)
50 HERTZ ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED 99,99,000.00 =
(C.Y. 9,99,900 (P.Y. NIL) SHARES, FACE VALUE OF Rs. 10)
INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY
SOUTH ASIAN ENERGY EXCHANGELTD | 50,00,000.00 50,00,000.00
(C.Y. 500000 (P.Y. 500000) SHARES, FACE VALUE OF Rs. 10)
INVESTMENT IN OTHERS
MANIKARAN ANALYTICS LIMITED 40,000.00 40,000.00
(C.Y. 4000 (P.Y. 4000) SHARES, FACE VALUE OF Rs. 10)
MANIKARAN POWER SYSTEMS LIMITED 2,60,50,000.00 2,60,50,000.00
(C.Y. 260500 (P.Y. 260500) SHARE, FACE VALUE OF Rs. 10)
VAP TECHNOLOGY PVT. LTD 4,80,000.00 4,80,000.00
(4800 (P.Y.4800) SHARES, FACEVALUE OF RS. 10)
AXIS LIQUID FUND COLLECTION 1,00,00,00,000.00 -
(453828.941 UNITS , NAV ASON 31.03.2020- RS 1,00,03,93,287.80 /-)
INVESTMENT IN JV# 13,60,568.12 J
TOTAL 1,04,58,29,568.12 3,44,70,000.00

MANIKARAN POWER LTD.
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10.

11.

12,

MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED

MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY; HINOO, RANCHI-834002

B) #DETAILS OF INVES IN CAPITAL OF JOINT VENTURE (JV)
TOTAL CAPITAL PROFIT SHARING RATIO
EARSE . AS ON 31,03.2020 | AS ON 31.03.2019 | ASON 31.03.2020 | AS ON 31.03.2019
i) M/S MANTKARAN NEO METAL LV.
MANIKARAN POWER LTD 13,60,568.12 - 50% 0%
NEOMEATL LIMITED 50% 0%
TRADE RECIEVABLES
PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2020 | AS ON 31.03.2019
OUTSTANDING FOR MORE THAN SIX MONTHS
SECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD : 5,65,02,990.81 1,86,81,202.91
OTHERS
SECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD : 2,40,53,97,225.07 1,24,46,79,519.90
TOTAL 2,46,19,00,215.88 1,26,33,60,722.81
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT
PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2020 | AS ON 31.03.2019
CASH-IN-HAND
CASH BALANCE ( AS CERTIFIED BY THE MANAGEMENT) 4,61,948.00 12,31,255.00
Sub Total (A) 4,61,948.00 12,31,255.00
BANK BALANCE
-BALANCE WITH BANK 12,79,98,504.43 6,06,11,957.01
- FIXED DEPOSIT WITH BANKS 16,75,26,080.00 14,01,53,664.00
Sub Total (B) 29,55,24,584.43 20,07,65,621.01
CHEQUES ON HAND Sub Total (C) - 4,42,400.00
= 4,42,400.00
Total [A + B+C] 29,59,86,532.43 20,24,39,276.01

# NOTES:

1) Fixed Deposits amounting to Rs 5,00 ,00,0000/ (PY - NIL) having maturity period more than 12 months is kept as

State Bank of India.

2) FDamounting to Rs.11,75,26,080/- (FY 9, 73,19,390/- ) has been kept as lien against BG from State Bank of India.

SHORT TERMS LOANS AND ADVANCES

oNUIRL ARV A e S e ———————

lien against overdraft facility from

PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2020 | AS ON 31.03.2019
ADVANCE TO RELATED PARTIES (UNSECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD) 2,71,29,358.64 2,88,65,687.91
(ADVANCE RECOVERABLE IN CASH OR IN KIND)
OTHER ADVANCES (UNSECURED CONSIDERED GOOD)
(ADVANCE RECOVERABLE IN CASH OR IN KIND)
ADVANCES TO OTHERS 8,92,68,334.63 9,46,13,313.41
SECURITY DEPOSIT 1,48,99,342.58 5,61,53,637.58
ADVANCE TO CREDITORS 48,65,905.94 57,84,173.05
ADVANCE AGAINST CAPITAL WIP 89,87,719.49 1,05,56,307.75
ADVANCES AGAINST EXPENSES 8,41,939.70 8,71,055.09
ADVANCES TO STAFF 19,42,805.47 14,93,448.47
PREPAID RENT 2,56,12,900.39 69,64,067.80
ACCRUED INCOME 1,27,69,604.25 -
OTHER RECEIVABLES 3,14,53,227.23 5,76,10,543,82
SERVICE TAX PAID IN ADVANCE 20,11,051.00 20,11,051.00
BALANCES WITH REVENUE AUTHORITIES ** 5,56,53,254.18 2,16,14,613.50
TOTAL 27,54,35,443.50 28,65,37,899.38

* Amount is net of Income Tax Provision amount to Rs. 6,39,56,551/- (PY -1,86,27,150)
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MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED

31ST MARCH, 2020

AMOUNT IN RS
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
FOR THE PERIOD | FOR THE PERIOD
PARTICUEARCS ENDED 31.03.2020 | ENDED 31.03.2019
SALES OF PRODUCT 36,18,33,75,044.25 35,12,30,39,452.85
MEMBER FACILITATION FEES 66,75,899.05 1,14,97,716.47
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 8,71,03,080.32 4,14,83,723.79
PROCESSING/CONSULTANCY FEES 1,39,98,516.49 51,33,981.75
TOTAL 36,29,11,52,540.11 35,18,11,54,874.86
B) DETAILS OF PRODUCT SOLD
FOR THE PERIOD | FOR THE PERIOD
PARTICULARS ENDED 31.03.2020 | ENDED 31.03.2019
ENERGY 29,39,24,20,622.61 31,87,67,19,965.85
REC/RPO 3,72,86,64,440.00 3,01,64,93,987.00
SALES TOLLING 70,49,86,318.90 22,98,25,500.00
COAL 2,35,73,03,662.74 .
TOTAL 36,18,33,75,044.25 35,12,30,39,452.85
C) OTHER OPERATING REVENUE
FOR THE PERIOD | FOR THE PERIOD
PARTICULARS ENDED 31.03.2020 | ENDED 31.03.2019
RENT 6,69,66,025.32 3,39,92,225.79
CONSULTANCY_DELHI 14,45,000.00 -
INCENTIVE FROM EXCHANGES - 45,43,083.00
OTHER OPERATING BILATERAL INCOME 1,86,92,055.00 29,48,415.00
TOTAL 8,71,03,080.32 4,14,83,723.79
14. OTHER INCOME
FOR THE PERIOD | FOR THE PERIOD
PARTICULARS ENDED 31.03.2020 | ENDED 31.03.2019
INTEREST ON FDR'S (IDS Rs.7,51,980/- PY Rs. 601512/-) 75,19,768.00 64,50,011.58
SHORT TERM CAPITAL GAIN (STCG) ON MUTULA FUNDS 2,61,93,890.05 59,72,408.20
OTHER RECEIPTS 1,23,59,797.06 88,37,422.07
TOTAL 4,60,73,455.11 2,12,59,841.85
15. DETAILS OF PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE
FOR THE PERIOD | FOR THE PERIOD
PARTICULARS ENDED 31.03.2020 | ENDED 31.03.2019
ENERGY 28,51,19,66,906.57 31,52,89,36,262.05
REC/RPO 3,72,86,64,440.00 3,01,64,93,987.00
COAL 2,11,48,27,716.86 =
34,35,54,59,063.43 34,54,54,30,249.05
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MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED

31ST MARCH, 2020
AMOUNT IN RS
EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT EXPENSES
FOR THE PERIOD | FOR THE PERIOD
SARTICHES ENDED 31.03.2020 | ENDED 31.03.2019
SALARY 11,48,10,044.00 6,44,44,888.03
STAFF WELFARE 42,92,102.28 35,19,778.96
TOTAL 11,91,02,146.28 6,79,64,666.99
FINANCIAL COST
FOR THE PERIOD | FOR THE PERIOD
PRI e ENDED 31.03.2020 | ENDED 31.03.2019
PROCESSING CHARGES 19,25,582.00 21,71,700.00
INTEREST EXPENSES 56,99,485.44 74,59,732.52
FACTORING CHARGES 71,57,617.49 34,41,706.66
TOTAL 1,47,82,684.93 1,30,73,139.18
DEPRECIATION & AMORTISED COST
FOR THE PERIOD | FOR THE PERIOD
PARTICULARS ENDED 31.03.2020 | ENDED 31.03.2019
DEPRECIATION 2,78,83,819.68 1,27,48,856.57
PRELIMINARY EXPENSES W/O . -
TOTAL 2,78,83,819.68 1,27,48,856.57
EXPENSES
FOR THE PERIOD | FOR THE PERIOD
PARTIGULARS ENDED 31.03.2020 | ENDED 31.03.2019
DIRECT EXPENSES
CONSUPTION OF COAL 51,87,60,036.10 19,59,54,498.26
TOLLING CHARGES 5,23,98,907.00 1,68,61,018.00
TOLLING - OPEN ACCESS CHARGES 9,35,36,399.15 84,98,676.00
REBATE X 1,77,35,144.22
OPEN ACCESS CHARGES 55,97,26,193.89 7,99,31,006.00
OTHER EXPENSES FOR COAL 4,83,81,124.95 =
TOTAL 1,27,28,02,661.09 31,89,80,342.48
OFFICE/ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
-STATUTORY AUDIT 60,000.00 35,000.00
- TAX AUDIT 40,000.00 30,000.00
- AUDIT FEE FOR CFS 10,000.00 10,000.00
- SPECIAL AUDIT . 20,000.00
-BANK AUDIT 35,400.00 .
- AUDITORS EXPENSES 10,100.00 10,484.00
ADVERTISEMENT 3,00,38,647.86 s
BANK CHARGES 1,58,77,937.62 1,52,98,935.83
BOARDING & LODGING EXPENSES 26,91,452.90 23,45,892.31
BROKERAGE CHARGE 60,77,622.00 78,55,000.00

MANIKARAN POWER LTD.

Director




MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED

MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED

31ST MARCH, 2020
AMOUNT IN RS

BUSINESS PROMOTION 27,48,993.43 17,71,740.11
CAR EXPENSES 11,30,616.01 17,56,058.80
CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY EXPESES 14,85,000.00 9,13,090.00
CONSULTANCY FEES 3,86,47,545.00 4,58,87,449.40
ELECTRICITY CHARGES 1,09,06,289.58 64,02,898.28
FOODING EXPENSES 38,37,473.11 32,72,222.92
FUEL & OIL EXPENSES 11,53,594.02 10,18,694.14
LEGAL EXPENSES 49,95,575.66 7,19,440.00
STAFF GUEST HOUSE MAINTENANCE 16,14,345.77 10,50,668.02
INTEREST ON OPEN ACCESS CHARGES 84,27,885.50 53,87,883.00
LIAISONING CHARGES 6,34,500.00 5,85,005.00
MANPOWER EXPENSES 29,97,191.00 34,35,468.00
MEMBERSHIP FEES 99,48,308.00 1,59,64,336.00
OTHER MISC. EXPENSES 2,48,58,280.93 64,91,306.00
PROFESSIONAL CHARGES 2,34,84,015.00 1,86,57,400.00
RENT 7,47,80,068.74 3,18,58,570.20
RATES AND TAXES 1,21,49,484.00 6,38,743.00
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 17,31,649.98 57,32,093.33
SERVER & SOFT. MAINTENANCE 2,82,924.97 14,96,819.05
TELEPHONE EXPENSES 13,29,271.35 15,16,751.88
TRAVELLING EXPENSES 2,30,67,404.51 1,15,29,044.01
TOTAL 30,50,51,576.94 19,16,90,993.28

GRAND TOTAL 1,57,78,54,238.03 51,06,71,335.76

MANIKARAN P(
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MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2020

CALCULATION OF EARNING PER SHARE ( Figures in Rs. ) ( Figures in Rs. )
PARTICULARS 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
NET PROFIT AS PER STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS 17,94,30,284 3,43,77,363.91
PROFIT AVAILABLE TO EQ. SHAREHOLDERS 17,94,30,284 3,43,77,363.91
NO. NO.
NO OF EQUITY SHARES (FACE VALUE RS.10/-)
AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 3,41,42,800 3,41,42,800
AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 3,41,42,800 3,41,42,800
WEIGHTED AVERAGE OF NO.OF SHARES
FROM OPENING 3,41,42,800 3,41,42,800
FROM ADDTION - e
3,41,42,800 3,41,42,800
EARNING PER SHARE Rs. P Rs. P
A) BASIC 5.26 1.01
B) DILLUTED 5.26 1.01
DEFFERED TAXES (AS-22)
THE COMPANY HAS ACCOUNTED FOR DEFERRED TAX AS PER ACCOUNTING STANDARD 22, ISSUED BY THE INSTITUTE OF CHARTERED

ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA. DEFERRED TAX FOR THE PREVIOUS YEAR HAS BEEN ACCOUNTED FOR IN THIS YEAR. THE DEFERRED TAX
EXPENSES AND INCOME HAVE BEEN RECOGNIZED AND ADJUSTED BY PROVIDING DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY AS UNDER :-

. THE RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE.
BY THE INSTITUTE OF CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA.

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONS

31.03.2020 31.03.2019
PARTICULARS Amount (In Rs.) Amount (In Rs.)
TIMING DIFFERENCES IN TAXABLE & ACCOUNTING PROFIT (40,21,982) (18,18,277)
AMOUNT OF DEFERRED TAX (ASSET)/LIABILITY CREATED (12,42,792) (5,61,848)
OPENING BALANCE OF DEFERRED TAX (ASSETS)/ LIABILITY (29,72,230) (24,10,382)
CLOSING DEFERRED TAX (ASSET)/LIABILITY (42,15,022) (29,72,230)
FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS: 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
PARTICULARS Amount (In Rs)) Amount (In Rs.)
() EARNINGS IN FOREIGN CURRENCY Nil Nil
(i) EXPENDITURES IN FOREIGN CURRENCY 51,64,84,979 25,06,063

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE AS IDENTIFIED BY THE MANAGEMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ACCOUNTING STANDARD - 18 ISSUED

* NEETA RAA] KUMAR IS NO LONGER ASSOCIATED WITH THE COMPANY AS ON 31st MAR 2020

MANIKAEA Y EO

MANIKAF ir?r
¢ ;a‘

S

Dk AMOUNT OF | AMOUNT OF
NAME OF PARTIES RELATION DEVAILOF | TRANSACTION | TRANSACTION
TRANSACTION | 'g'o)n 31 03,2020 | AS ON 31.03.2019
DIRECTOR'S
- 85,05,000.00 17,00,000.00
LS
SHRI NAVJEET SINGH KALSI KMP ot ol
INSURANCE AR .
RENT ,62,000.00 3,62,000.00
DIRECTOR'S
il 85,05,000.00 17,00,000.00
SHRI JASMEET SINGH KALSI
FRI JASMEET S KMP STt -
INSURANCE WO
RENT 2,62,000.00 3,62,00000
DIRECTORS
30,00,000.00 11,00,000.00
SMT. AMRITA KALSI KMP REMUNERATION
i 25,00,000.00
INSURANCE DN
DIRECTOR'S
30,00,000.00 11,00,000.00
SMT. JAGJYOT KAUR KMP REM&’:ESQ?’N
S 30,00,000.00 11,00,000.00
: TOAN TAKEN : 1
NEETA RAA] KUMAR* KMP LOAN REFUND 3,00,00,000.00
INTEREST PAID 21,14,162.00 36,65,000.00

)/Eir LTD.

Director




MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002

ASSOCIATES
P . AMOUNT OF | AMOUNT OF
NAME OF PARTIES RELATION TAILOE. | IRANSACTION | TRANSACTION
TRANSACTION
AS ON 31.03.2020 | AS ON 31.03.2019
PR%M' ESSR‘(C;’SI;AL 45,17,640.00 33,33,000.00
D 6 CONSULTANTS ASSOCIATES AR
B 40,13,640.00 35,99,640.00
CONSULTANCY 21,60,000.00 35,00,000.00
FEE
RENT INCOME 3,23,804.00 -
MANIKARAN FINVEST CONSULTANCY SERVICES LIMITED ASSOCIATES
ADVANCE
CDRED ETS 85,934.73 2,93,590.92
ADVANCE
LTD.
KALSI BUILDCON PVT. LT ASSOCIATES | poinen oveny 1,78,93,536.20 57,95,000.00
MAN POWER EXP. 34,76,739.00 34,35,468.00
REPAIR &
MAINTENANCE ) By
MANIKARAN UTILITY SERVICES COMPANY LTD ASSOCIATES RENE INCIOME At S 3
ADVANCE GIVEN
] 7,59,805.
e 17,59,805.93
REFUND OF
ADVANCE GIVEN AR TLRAAE :
RENT (INCOME) 29,63,403.00 7,79,645.52
MANIKARAN ANALYTICS LTD. ASSOCIATES
CONSULTANCY
> 80,00,000.00
FEE
ADYANCE GIVEM
29,95,710.84 12,34,922.28
(NET)
ADVANCE GIVEN
- 11,88,364.04
REFUND OF E
ND
MANIKARAN POWER SYSTEMS LTD. ASSOCIATES |, SR0e VN —— )
(NET)
RENT INCOME 3,28,376.00 -
REFUND OF
| ADVANCE GIVEN 39,02,342.60 1,14,48,923.74
(NET)
MANIKARAN RENEWABLES LIMITED ASSOCIATES | pENT (INCOME) 10,43,357.00 3,79,562.55
RECEIPT AGAINST
RENT INCOME b i 4
MANIKARAN STOCK & HOLDING PVT. L1D. ASSOCIATES | ADVANCE GIVEN - 8,700.00
N Fssgz‘REgm” N - 50,00,000.00
SOUTH ASIAN ENERGY EXCHANGE LTD. SUBSIDIARY  [——— =
31,15,711.06 4,49,333.83
(NET)
[NVESSHIA’”RES’ENT‘N 99,99,000.00 .
50 HERTZ ENERGY PVT. LTD. ASSOCIATES [ e e
55,602.37 :
(NET)
PR%{AI ESSR?E’:AL 45,17,640.00 33,33,000.00
POWERSOLE CONSULTANTS ASSOCIATES
FATMION 40,13,640.00 35,99,640.00
AGIANST FEE e R
MAN” RAN POWER LTD N, =
IKA | POWE ID. \ MANIKARAN P

Director
™
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MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED

MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002

B) CLOSING BALANCE IN CONCERNED ACCOUNT

M

PARTICULARS 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
D.S. CONSULTANTS 8763498 (Dr.) |  591634.98 (Dr,)
KALSI BUILDCON PVT. LTD. - | 17893536.20 (Dr.)
MANIKARAN FINVEST CONSULTANCY SERVICED LTD. 947112170 (Dr.) |  11393252.43 (Dr)
MANIKARAN UTILITY SERVICE COMPANY LTD. 4186016.23 (Dr.) | 11365931.60 (Dr.)
MANIKARAN ANALYTICS LIMITED 18684655.18 (Dr.) | 14148942.34 (Dr.)
MANIKARAN POWER SYSTEMS LTD. 4707.36 (Cr.) |  4406170.25 (Dr.)
MANIKARAN STOCK & HOLDING PVT. LTD. : 8700 (Dr.)
MANIKARAN RENEWABLES LTD. 21210875.76 (Dr.) | 24149555.46 (Dr.)
SOUTH ASIAN ENERGY EXCHANGE LTD. 3565044.89 (Dr.) |  449333.83 (Dr)
50 HERTZ ENERGY PVT. LTD. 55602.37 (Dr.) -
NEETA RAAJ KUMAR - 30349875 (Cr.)
POWERSOL CONSULTANTS 3822519.84 (Dr.) |  4326519.84 (Dr.)
24. ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURE 31.03.2020

AUDITOR'S REMUNERATIONS

- STATUTORY AUDIT 60,000.00

- TAX AUDIT 40,000.00

- AUDIT FEE FOR CFS$ 10,000.00

- SPECIAL AUDIT 2

- REIMBURSEMENT 10,100.00

-BANK AUDIT 35,400.00

1,55,500.00
DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION 2,30,10,000.00

(1

25. BALANCE CONFIRMATION
THE BALANCES SHOWN IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS RECEIVABLE OR PAYABLE ARE SUBJECT TO WRITTEN CONFIRMATION FROM

26. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

MANIKARAN POW’"” LTD.

/ /n '
/7
/ Director

e o

CONTINGENT LIABILITY WITH RESPRCT TO BANK GUARANTEE GIVEN,
] AMOUNT AMOUNT
NG, [INFAVOUR OF AS ON 31T AS ON 318T
MARCH,2020 MARCH,2019
1.
ADANI ELECTRICITY MUMBAI LIMITED 20,00,000.00 95,00,000.00
2. AUROBINDO PHARMA LIMITED 2 49,00,000.00
3. BEST 5 5,19,414.00
4.| BIHAR STATE POWER (HOLDING) CO LTD 2 92,00,000.00
5.| BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED 3,29,25,000.00 -
6.|CHHATTISGARH STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED z 1,72,66,667.00
7.|CHIEF ENGINEER/ PPP 3,37,00,000.00 -
8.|DELHI METRO RAIL CORPORATION 4,95,08,129.00 8,09,63,614.00
9.|EXECUTIVE ENGINEER (HQ) UPCL 21,40,000.00 -
10.|GUJARAT URJA VIKAS NIGAM LIMITED - 6,97,500.00
11.| HARYANA POWER PURCHASE CENTRE = 27,96,919.00
12.| HEAD POWER PROCUREMENT 30,46,125.00 -
13./INDIAN ENERGY EXCHANGE LIMITED 2,50,00,000.00 2,06,50,000.00
14.| MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED : 4,29,23,763.00
15.| NATIONAL HIGH SPEED RAIL CORPO 3,19,33,080.00 -
16.] OFFICE OF GENERAL MANAGER (COM) 2,73,00,000.00 =
17.] PUNJAB ENERGY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY - 5,00,00,000.00
18.|PUNJAB STATE POWER CORPORATION LTD 25,00,000.00 2,82,86,000.00
19.[SR ACCOUNTS OFFICER (BANKING) 7,60,30,000.00 2
20.[TATA POWER DELHI DISTRIBUTION 8,75,000.00 =
21.|THE FA AND CCA/TSPCC/VIDYUT SO 6,87,50,000.00 3
22.| THE SECRETARY KERALA STATE EL 5,00,000.00 -
22.| THE TAMILNADU GENERATION AND DISTRIBUTION CORP LTD - 11,00,000.00
23.[UP POWER CORPORATION LUCKNOW 1,62,62,500.00 3,32,50,000.00
Total 37,24,69,834.00 30,20,53,877.00
MANIKARAN POWER

L

31.03.2019

35,000.00
30,000.00
10,000.00
20,000.00

10,484.00
1,05,4584.00

56,00,000.00



MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) EXPENDITURE AS PER SECTION 135 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, AMOUNT REQUIRED TO BE
SPENT BY THE COMPANY DURING THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020 AND 2019 IS 850 LAKHS AND 8.76 LAKHS RESPECTIVELY,
COMPUTED AT 2% OF ITS AVERAGE NET PROFIT FOR THE IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING THREE FINANCIAL YEARS, ON CSR. THE COMPANY
INCURRED AN AMOUNT OF 14.85 LAKHS AND ‘9.13 LAKHS DURING THE YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2020 AND 2019, RESPECTIVELY,
TOWARDS CSR EXPENDITURE FOR PURPOSES OTHER THAN CONSTRUCTION / ACQUISITION OF ANY ASSET.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

A) SHORT TERM EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (i.e. BENEFITS PAYABLE WITHIN ONE YEAR) ARE RECOGNISED IN THE PERIOD IN WHICH THE

B) POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS SUCH AS GRATUITY OF Rs. 16,01,077/- 1S RECOGNISED IN THE BOOKS AS PER ACTURIAL VALUATION
DONE BY THE ACTURIAL VALUER FOR CURRENT FINANCIAL YEAR.

THE AMOUNT OF SALE OF PRODUCT INCLUDES AN AMOUNT OF RS. NIL ( P.Y. RS, 44,40,43,440.97) BEING TURNOVER ON BEHALF OF THE
CLIENTS DONE ON THE EXCHANGE PLATFORM . FURTHER PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE ALSO INCLUDE AN AMOUNT OF RS. NIL (P.Y.
RS. 44,40,43,440.97) BEING PURCHASE ON BEHALF OF CLIENTS DONE ON EXCHANGE PLATFORM.

. THE AMOUNT OF SALES UNDER BILETARAL TRANSACTION UNDER SALE OF PRODUCT INCLUDES AN AMOUNT OF RS. 3,81,37,17,665.5 ( F.
Y. RS. 8,04,93,57,287) BEING TURNOVER ON BEHALF OF THE CLIENTS DONE UNDER BILATERAL BANKING ARRANGMENT. FURTHER
PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE ALSO INCLUDE AN AMOUNT OF RS. 3,81,37,17,665.5 ( P. Y. RS. 8,04,93,57,287) BEING PURCHASE ON BEHALF
OF CLIENTS DONE UNDER BILATERAL BANKING ARRANGMENT.

THE COMPANY HOLDS 98.04% OF EQUITY SHARES IN SOUTH ASIAN ENERGY EXCHANGE LIMITED, BEING SUBSIDARY OF THE COMPANY.
SAPERATE FINANCIAL STATEMENT HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR THE SUBSIDARY COMPANY VIZ. SOUTH ASIAN ENERGY EXCHANGE
LIMITED. SOUTH ASIAN ENERGY EXCHANGE LIMITED IS INCORPORATED AS LIMITED COMPANY UNDER THE COMPANIES ACT 1956.

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDARY
A NAME - SOUTH ASIAN ENERGY EXCHANGE LIMITED

B INCORPORATION COUNTRY :- INDIA
C HOLDING % - 98.04%

ESTIMATION OF UNCERTAINITIES REALTING TO THE GLOBAL HEALTH PANDAMIC FROM COVID-19
DUE TO OUTBREAK OF COVID-19 GLOBALLY AND IN INDIA, THE COMPANY IS SENSITIVE ABOUT THE IMPACT OF THE PANDEMIC, NOT

ONLY ON THE HUMAN LIFE BUT ALSOON BUSINESSESS ACITIVITY, WHICH WILL BE REALIZED AND ASCERTAINED ONLY OVER NEXT FEW
MONTHS. THE COMPANY HAS BEEN MONITORING THE SITUATION CLOSELY AND HAS TAKEN PROACTIVE MEASURES TO COMPLY WITH
VARIOUS DIRECTIONS/ REGULATIONS/ GUIDELINES ISSUED BY GOVERNMENT AND LOCAL BODIES TO ENSURE THE SAFETY OF
WORKFORCE ACROSS ITS OFFICES. THE MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS, VIDE NOTIFICATION DATED MARCH 24, 2020 ISSUED A
NATIONWIDE LOCKDOWN TO CONTAIN COVID-19 OUTBREAK AND SAME WAS EXTENDED LATER. HOWEVER, POWER GENERATION
UNITS BEING ESSENTIAL SERVICES, WERE ALLOWED TO CONTINUE OPERATION DURING THE PERIOD OF LOCKDOWN. THE COMPANY
HAS MADE EVERY POSSIBLE EFFORT TO SUSTAIN ITS POWER TRADING OPERATIONS AND HONOUR COMMITMENTS UNDER THE
VARIOUS TRADING AGREEMENTS, DESPTE FACING ODDS IN SUSTAINING THE POWER TRADING OPERATIONS. THE COMPANY IS ALSO
CLOSELY MONITORING THE DEVELOPMENTS, ITS OPERATIONS, AND LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES AND IS ACTIVELY WORKING
TO MINIMIZE THE IMPACT OF THIS UNPRECEDENTED SITUATION. THE COMPANY HAS MADE INITIAL ASSESSMENT OF THE LIKELY
ADVERSE IMPACT ON ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT IN GENERAL AND OPERATIONAL AND FINANCIAL RISKS ON ACCOUNT OF COVID-19,
WHICH AS PER THE INITIAL ASSESSMENT OF THE SITUATION DOES NOT HAVE ANY MATERIAL FINANCIAL IMPACT ON THE COMPANY.

. SEGMENT REPORTING
AS PER SEPARATE SHEET ATTACHED.

PREVIOUS YEAR FIGURES HAS BEEN REGROUPED AND RE-ARRANGED WHEREVER APPLICABLE.

FOR BOTHRA NIRMAL ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.N.- 322103E

7/1B, GRANT LANE,

SHYAM KUN]
15T FLOOR, RNO.15
KOLKATA-700 012
n707Z any [ 7 SHASHI C MISHRA
DATE: oy ™ Lt rer MANIKARAN POWER i TT (PARTNER)
RAN POOWEH » Ny OV\' 0 L]
PLACE: KOLKATA MANIKARAN POWER LILD. ER LTD. M.No. 077814

Director
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MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED

MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002

COMPUTATION OF TAXABLE INCOME FOR THE ASSESSMENT YEAR 2020-21

INCOME FROM BUSINESS OR PROEESSION AMOUNT
PROFIT AS PER STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS 24,21,44,042.87
ADD: CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY EXPESES 14,85,000.00
ADD: DONATION TO BE CONSIDERED SEPERATELY 19,29,680.00
ADD: DEPRECIATION AS PER COMPANIES ACT 2,78,83,819.68
27,34,42,542.55
LESS: DEPRECIATION AS PER INCOME TAX ACT' 1961 2,38,61,838.03
LESS: INTEREST ON FD 75,19,768.00
LESS: STCG ON INVESTMENTS (MUTUAL FUND) 2,61,93,890.05
PROFIT AND GAIN FROM BUSINES OR PROFESSION 21,58,67,046.47
ADD: STCG ON INVESTMENTS (MUTUAL FUND) 2,61,93,890.05
ADD: INTEREST ON FD 75,19,768.00
INCOME FROM OTHER SOURCES 3,37,13,658.05
GROSS TOTAL INCOME 24,95,80,704.52
TAXABLE INCOME [ROUNDED OFF ( to the multiple of ten)] 24,95,80,700.00
TAX ON ABOVE @ 22%. 5,49,07,754.00
TAX LIABILITY AS PER SECTION 115]B
BOOK PROFIT 24,21,44,042.87
18.5% OF BOOK PROFIT 4,47,96,647.93
HIGHER OF THE ABOVE TWO 5,49,07,754.00
ADD: SURCHARGE @ 12% 65,88,930.00
ADD: Heath & E.CESS @4% 24,59,867.00
TAX, SURCHARGE AND E.CESS 6,39,56,551.00
LESS: T.DS. 4,27,78,937 .37 4,27,78,937.37
NET TAX PAYABLE 2,11,77,613.63
COMPUTATION OF DEFERRED :FAX FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2020
Amount (in Rs)
TIMING DIFFERENCE IN ACCOUNTING & TAXABLE PROFIT
DEPRECIATION AS PER COMPANIES ACT 2,78,83,819.68
DEPRECIATION AS PER INCOME TAX ACT 2,38,61,838.03
TIMING DIFFERENCE (40,21,981.65)
DEFFERED TAX (ASSETS)/LIABILITY CREATED (12,42,792.33)
( Computed pursuant to the rate of income tax prevailing for the assessment year 2020-21)
ADD:- OPENING DEFFERED TAX LAIBILITIES/ (ASSETS) AS ON 01.04.2019 (29,72,229.28)
CLOSING DEFFERED TAX LAIBILITIES/ (ASSETS) AS ON 31.03 2020 (42,15,021.61)

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

(Computed pursuant to the rate of income tax prevailing for the assessment year 2020-21)

For Manikaran Power Limited

For Manikaran Power Limitec
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